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GRUPO AEROPORTUARIO DEL SURESTE, S.A.B. DE C.V.
REPORT OF THE CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

Mexico City, 9" March 2017

To the Board of Directors of
Grupo Aeroportuario del Sureste, S.A.B. de C.V.

Dear Sirs:

I hereby present my annual report on the activities, financial situation, results and ongoing
projects of Grupo Aeroportuario del Sureste, S.A.B. de C.V. (“the Company™ or *ASUR™) during the
year ending the 31" of December 2016, in accordance with the provisions of Article 44, Section XI. of
the Mexican Stock Market Law, Article 172 of the Mexican Corporations Act and the Company
bylaws.

It should be noted that this report also corresponds to the companies Aeropuerto de Cancun.
S.A. de C.V., Aeropuerto de Cozumel, S.A. de C.V., Aeropuerto de Huatulco, S.A. de C.V..
Aeropuerto de Mérida, S.A. de C.V.. Aeropuerto de Minatitlan. S.A. de C.V.. Aeropuerto de Oaxaca,
S.A. de C.V., Aeropuerto de Tapachula, S.A. de C.V., Aeropuerto de Veracruz, S.A. de C.V.,
Aeropuerto de Villahermosa, S.A. de C.V., Servicios Aeroportuarios del Sureste, S.A. de C.V., RH
ASUR, S.A. de C.V., ASUR FBO, S.A. de C.V., Canctin Airport Services, S.A. de C.V., Caribbean
Logistics, S.A. de C.V. y Cargo R.F., S.A. de C.V., which are subsidiaries in which the Company holds
the majority of the shares and in which the value of equity is equivalent to more than 20% of the net
worth of ASUR according to the latest profit and loss statement of said subsidiaries.

Following a review of the information with regard to the operations of the Company and its
subsidiaries during the period between the 1 of January and the 31* of December 2016, please take
note of the Company’s main activities, projects and financial results during said period:

The revenues of ASUR and its subsidiaries, including revenues from construction services.
increased to $9.753 billion pesos, representing a rise of 8.44% compared to the 12-month period ending
the 31" of December 2015; over the same period, revenues without construction services increased 10
$7.637 billion pesos by 19.06%. Operating costs including the cost of construction services decreased
by 2.05% to $4.821 billion pesos, and without construction services rose by 15.50% to 2.704 billion
pesos.

This resulted in an income before taxes of $5.031 billion pesos in the year ending the 31" of
December 2016, representing an increase of 25.35% in comparison to 2015. The net profit obtained
during 2016 was $3.629 billion pesos. representing an increase of 24.56% compared to 2015.

Attached to this report are: (i) a Consolidated Balance Sheet that shows the financial situation of
the Company at the end of the year, (ii) a Consolidated Profit and Loss Statement that shows the results
obtained by the Company during the year, (iii) a Consolidated Statement of Variations in Accounting
Equity that describes the changes in the financial situation of the Company during the year. (iv) a
Consolidated Cash Flow Statement that describes the changes in the Company’s cash position during
the year, (v) a Consolidated Statement of Changes in Financial Position that also describes the changes
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in the Company's cash position during the year. and (vi) complementary notes that clarify the
information referred to in points (i) to (iv) above.

The fixed assets used by the airports to carry out ASUR’s activities are divided into two parts:

Airside assets, comprised of runways, taxiways, aircraft parking aprons for commercial
aviation, aircraft parking aprons for general aviation, hangars, perimeter roadway and fencing, control
tower, safety zones, facilities for the fire fighting and rescue corps, etc.

Landside assets, comprising terminal buildings, car parks, access roads, etc.

During the year in question, we have continued to implement a policy of sustained investment
in all these assets, taking special care to maintain them adequately, in order to comply with the quality
standards required by the authorities. In addition, we have made substantial investments in order to
increase capacity and improve service quality, most notably in the start of construction of Terminal 4 at
Cancun Airport.

Since the 28" of September 2000. ASUR has traded the shares representing its capital stock on
the stock markets in New York and Mexico City, the New York Stock Exchange and the Bolsa
Mexicana de Valores.

During the first quarter of 2016, the highest price of the Company’s shares in Mexico City was
$260.95 pesos and the highest price of the Company’s American Depositary Shares (each of which
represents 10 shares) in New York was $150.71 dollars. The lowest prices during the same period were
$223.32 pesos per share and $121.43 dollars per ADS. respectively.

During the second quarter of 2016, the highest price of the Company’s shares in Mexico City
was $294.05 pesos and the highest price of the Company’s American Depositary Shares (each of which
represents 10 shares) in New York was $160.00 dollars. The lowest prices during the same period were
$250.47 pesos per share and $142.94 dollars per ADS. respectively.

During the third quarter of 2016, the highest price of the Company’s shares in Mexico City was
$298.03 pesos and the highest price of the Company’s American Depositary Shares (each of which
represents 10 shares) in New York was $164.28 dollars. The lowest prices during the same period were
$276.29 pesos per share and $140.18 dollars per ADS. respectively.

During the fourth quarter of 2016, the highest price of the Company’s shares in Mexico City
was $311.03 pesos and the highest price of the Company’s American Depositary Shares (each of which
represents 10 shares) in New York was $164.30 dollars. The lowest prices during the same period were
$281.45 pesos per share and $135.52 dollars per ADS, respectively.

Please also take formal note that, as of the 30" of December 2016, I am aware of the existence
of three shareholders that own stakes of more than 10% (ien per cent) in the total capital stock of the
Company: entities directly owned and controlled by Fernando Chico Pardo owned 16.41% of our total
capital stock; entities directly owned and controlled by Grupo ADO, S.A. de C.V. owned 16.13% of
our total capital stock: and Aberdeen Asset Management. plc, an investment fund based in the United
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Kingdom, held a stake of 12.04% in our total capital stock. The remaining shares in the Company’s
capital stock are divided between different public investors, both within Mexico and abroad.

As you will be aware, the Ordinary Annual General Meeting of the Company shareholders held
on the 23" of April 2015 approved an ordinary dividend, to be paid out from accumulated earnings, in
the amount of $5.10 pesos (five pesos and ten cents, Mexican legal tender) per share. The Ordinary
Annual General Meeting of the Company shareholders held on the 26" of April 2016 approved an
ordinary dividend, to be paid out from accumulated earnings. in the amount of $5.61 pesos (five pesos
and sixty-one cents, Mexican legal tender) per share.

With nothing further for the time being, [ am at your disposal for any additional information.

Yours faithfully.

RA S

Adolfo Ca%m Rivas

Chiel Executive Officer of
@wﬁéﬁ%orluario del Sureste, S.A.B. de C.V.
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Report of Independent Auditors

Tothe Board of Dlrectors and Sharehoiders of

Opmmn

We have aud1ted the consohdated ﬁnanmal statements of Grupo Aeroportuano del Sureste, S A B de
C. V. and its subsidiaries {the Company), which comprise the consolidated statement:of fiiiancial
pesmon as’ of December 31_ 2016 and the related eoneolldated statements (}f cemprehenswe mcome, of

Taour Dplmon , ilie accompanymg consohdated financial staterments present falrly, in all material |
‘respects; the.consolidated financial position of the:Company as:at December:31, 2016, and its financial
performance and its consolidated cash flows-for the:year:ithen ended in accordance with International
Fmancwl Reportmg Standards as ISS‘llEd by the Internanonal Accountmg Standards Beard {IFRS)

Basis for Opmmn

We conducted our aucht ih accordance wﬂh Iitternational Standards on Audltmg (18As). Our
responmbilitie’s under those standards are further descrlbed in the Audltor s Responsﬂ:uhtles for the

e indepgndent ¢ ‘the Group
in accordance w1th the EtthS Stand' "d_s of Mexlcan Ins‘ntute of Public _c_ountants together with ‘other
requirements applicable to our-audit in Mexico. We have fulfilled our other ethical resp0n31b1ht1es 1in
accordance:with those requirements and standards. We believe that the audit ev1dence we.have. obtdmed

is sufficient- and appropnate to prowde abasisfor gur opinion. -

-K_ey.Au'dtt M_atter_s

Key audit rnatterq are thoge matters that, in our professmnal Judgment were of most 51gmﬁcance in our
audit of the consolidatec ﬁ_nancral statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in
the context-of our audit of the censohdat :d financial statements as a- whole, and in forming our opinion
thereon, and we donot:provide a separate opinion on these mattess.

Pr icewater house(.,eape: 5, S . Mm iana stbedo 573, Colonia Rincon del Bosque, &, P. 11580, Cludad de México
T: (55) 5263 6000, www.pwe.com/mx
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Key audit matter

How our audit addressed thé key audit
matter-

Compliance with the Maximum Rate
stipulated in Concession Titles

. As.discissed innotes 18.1.3; 2.1.1.4nd 2.1.4 to the
consolidated financial statemerits, thie rules
included in the concession agreements applicable
to the airports operated by the Company
requires compliance with an annual raté limit for
each a1rpurt This annual rate limit represents
the maximum annual revenue per unit of traffic
(onepassenger o 100 kg of cargo) that can'be
recorded by the Company for the services
rendered that.are-subject to these regulated
prices. “The concession agreemeiits provide no

guarantees tlie airports will receive the'maximum .

amounls permitied.

If the Company records regulated revenue in
excess of the maximuni annual rate, the
government authorities could revoke one or more
of the Company's concessions. Consequently,
management regularly monitors regutated
revenue.so as nof to excesd regulatory limits.

Our andit was focused on revenue recognition of
serviees subject to.the maxirmim annnal Tate,
mainly due to its importance (Ps 4;762 million
for the period ended on December 31, 2016) and
due 10 the complexity involved in applylng the
procedure established in the concession
agreements for determining maximum annual
rates arid obtaining the necessary data.

In particular, we focased our andit effort on:

- The authorization of: changes on the airport
usage rates (TUA) and other airport services
rates.

- Theprocess invelved in calculating the:
maximun annual rate anid thefollowing data
used for such purpose: passenger traffic and
cargo statistics,

1.

We evaluated and considered the design and
operating effectiveness of internal controls
established by management (mclndmg
Information Technology controls) related to
regulated reventie, the determination'and.
authorization of the maximum annual rate:and
the corresponding discounts. As part of our andit,
we performed the following procedures:

For a sample of daily transactions, we
compared the information provided by the
airlines in the “outbound manifests” with the
information recorded in the operating system
used by the airports. We specifically coinpared
the following data: number of passengers.
required to pay TUA and details of other
airport sérvices subjeet to regulated rates.

. Por a-sample of monthly transactions, we
-Obtainid the reconciliation of Company's
accounting records with theinformation
contained in the operating systenr nsed by the
airports.. ' '

. Tor a sample of transactions, we compared the
rates. used by the Company in caleulating
airport regnlated revenue, included in the
operatmg system used by the:airports; with the
rates in-force, for each airport, pubhshed in the
Official Gazette: (Diaric Oficial.de la
Federacion).

4. We compared the data used for caleulating the
maximum annual rate, such as: The National
‘Producet Price Index excluding oil, with the
index published by the National Statistics and.
Geography Institute (INEGI) the passenger.
traffic and cargo statistics with the operatmg
systems used by airports; the rates in force for
airport services, the TUA and the exchange.
rate'with the figures published in the Official.
Gazette (Diario Oficial de 1a Federacion).

Page »




Deterniination of income from leased
facilities

- AS discussed in Notes 2.1.2, 2.1.4 and 17.6.1 to the.

.consolidated financial'statements; the Company-
leases to third parties commercial stores at the
airports it operates. Lease income is decrued

“monthly and is determined considering the -
greater of applying a percentage on the actual

‘lessee sales (participation) or a minimum
amonntagreed both siated in the leasing
agreements. . : . :

Our audit was fociised on the recognition of
operating lease income due o its importance
{Ps2,646 million for the period ended on

_ Decembcr a1, 2016) and due to the fact ‘that

'manag ment applies significa t’judgmeuts when

estimating actual lessee sales, base for
determining the Company s lease__mco_m’e.

In particular, we focused our audit effort on the’
process used by managementto determine the
participation,

5. Wecompared the revenue recorded by the
Company related to domestic and
international TUA.and baggage inspection,
with a reasonable test we performed, whetein

~ we ultiplied thetotal number-of passengers
times the authorized rates. :

6, Weindependently reperformed the. max:mum

'apphcable riiles atid information and datd
previously mentioned and compared the
“tesultswith the ones determmed by the
' Company S

“We evalnatedand-considered the design-and
operating effectiveriess-of internal controls:
-establishéd'by mandgement over the lease income

estimate and its authorization. As part.of our

-audit, we performed the’ fol]omng procedures:

1. For a sample of m{mthly transactlons we
: compared ‘the data itsed by management such
~ as; minimum amount agreed and percentage.
for each: ]essee, with the corresponding leasing
_agreements. .

2, We recomputed and conipared the estimate of

lease income for a sample of chents ona
monthly basis, considering the
information reported by thie lessees to'the
Company and the corresponrdingleasing
agreements.

3. We agrecd the lessee aLtml gales and.

invoicing report withthe estimated- sa_les used
-as a basis for-caleulating the Compatiy's
estimate and discussed differences identified
- with' management of the (,ompany

Page 3
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Other Information

‘Management is responsible for the other information, The other information comprises the annual
Teport presented to.Comisi6in Nacional Bancariay de Valores {CNBV)}and the annual inforiiation
presented to shareholders, but does not include the financial statements and our auditor’s report
thereon, which are expected to be made available to us after the date of this auditor’s report.

Our opinion on the consalidated financial statements ddes not cover the other information and we will
-not express any form of assurance conclusionthereon.

In donnection with our audit of the financial statements,. our responsibility is to read the other
information idetitified above wheén it becomes available and, in doing so, consider whether the athér
information is materially inconsistent with the conisolidated financial siatements or our knowledge.
obtained inthe dudif; or otherwise appears 1o be materially misstated. '

When we read the other informdtibn‘ not yet received, we will igsue the report. required by the CNBV and
if we conclude thatthere is a. material misstatement therein, we-are required te communicate the matter
to those charged with governance and, if required, describe the issue in our report.

Responsibilities of Management and those charged with Governance for the consolidated
Financial Statements

'Managemmt is respunsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the consolidated financial
statements in accordance with IFRS and for such internial control as management determines is
necessary to eriable the preparation of consolidated financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the consohdated financial statements, management is Tesponsible for assessing the Group’s:
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as appllcable, mattérs relaied t6 going concern and
using the going concern basis of dccounting unléss management cither intends to tiquidate the Group or
to-cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but-to do so.

Those ch'arged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Company’ s financial reporting
process.

Auditors’ responsibilities for the audit of the consolidated financial statements

‘Our objectives are to obtain reasenable assurance about whetherthe consolidated financial statements.
as:a whole-are free from material misstatement, whether dueto fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's
report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurarnce isa hlgh level of assurance; but is nota
guarantee that an audit condueted in accordance with ISAs will always detect a material misstatement
when it exists, Misstatelrients can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if; individuaily
-or in‘the aggregate, they'could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken
-orrthe basis of these corisolidated financial statements.

Page 4



As part of ari audit in accordance with ISAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skeptlmsm throughout the dlldlt We also S : :

. Identlfy and assess the nsks of matenal mtsstatement of the consohdated ﬁnanmal statements, _
whetlier due to fraud or error, design-and perform-audit procedures responsive to those rigks, and
obtain audit evidencethat is.sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis-for our opinion,. The risk of
not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error,
as fraud may-involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,  misyepresentations;:or the ovemde of
internal contra]. o

+ Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriaie.in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an.opinion.on'the
effectiveness of the Company’s internal control.

+ Fvaluate the appropriateness’of accounting policies used and the- reaqonableness cf aceountmg
estimates and related disclosures made by management. e

= Conclude on-'the appropriateness of management’s use of the going conceérn basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtairied, whethér a material uncertainty exists rélated to-events or .
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going coricermn. If
we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to'draw attention in our auditor’s
réport to the related disclosuresin the consolidated finatcial statéements or,if such disclosures are
inadequate, to-modify out opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtainéd up to
the date of our auditor’s report. However, future eévents or conditions may cause the Company to
cease to-contirue 4s a going concern. '

« Evaluate the overdl! presentation, structure and contentiof the consolidated financial statements,
including the disclosures; and whether the consolidated financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achijeves fair présentation,

» Obtain sufficient approptiate andit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities or
Dbusiness activities within the Company and subsidiaries to'express an opinion on the consolidated
financial statements. We are responsible for the direction, supervision and petformance of the
Company ajid subsidiaries audit. We remain solely responsible for our audit apinion.

We communicate with thosé charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planived
scope dnd timing of the andit and significant audit findings; including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit. We also provide those charged with governance with:a
statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to
communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thoughit to bear on.
our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards,

Page 5



From the matters communicated with thosé charged with governance, we determine those matters that
were of most significance in the audit of the consclidated financial statements of the current period and
are therefore the key audit matters. We _desc_rlbe these matters in.our auditor’s report unless law or
regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter 6r When, in extremely rare cifciinigtances; we
.determine that a matter should not he. commumcated in our report because the adverse ¢ consequences of
doing so would reasonably be expected to. outweigh the public interest benefits-of such communication.

“The.engagement pariner on the audit resulting in this independent additor’s réport is Antonie Nivon:
Trejo.

PricewaterhouseCoopers, S. C.

C.P.C7Antonio Nivdn Trejo

Mexico City, March g, 2017
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AEROPUERTOS DEL SURESTE CONFIDENTIAL

GRUPO AEROPORTUARIO DEL SURESTE, S.A.B. DE C.V.
REPORT OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS TO
THE ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING OF THE SHAREHOLDERS

Opinion of the Board of Directors Regarding the Information Contained in the Annual Report of the
CEO:

In relation to the report presented by the Chief Executive Officer (“the Report™) in accordance with
the provisions of Section XI of Article 44 of the Mexican Stock Market Law. Article 172 of the Mexican
Corporations Act and Section IV, point (c) of Article 28 of the Mexican Stock Market Law. after having
held various meetings with the Chief Executive Officer and the other relevant executive officers of the
Company regarding the contents of the Report; after having reviewed the information and the supporting
documentation presented to the Board of Directors by the Chief Executive Officer and the other relevant
executive officers; and after having listened to the explanations provided by them in relation to the Report,
and taking into consideration the opinion of the Audit Committee, the Board of Directors considers that the
Report presented to this shareholders” meeting is adequate and sufficient. and truthfully. reasonably and
satisfactorily reflects the financial situation of the Company, the results of its operations, the changes in its
stockholder equity and the changes in its financial situation as of the 31" of December 2016. We
consequently recommend that the information presented by the Chief Executive Officer be approved by the
shareholders.

Opinion of the Board of Directors Concerning the Accounting and Reporting Policies and Criteria
Applied by the Company:

We have reviewed the financial statements of the Company as of the 31* of December 2016. the
auditors™ report and the accounting policies employed in the preparation of the financial statements.
including, as applicable. the modifications thereto and the corresponding effects. The external auditors, who
are responsible for expressing their opinion regarding the fairness of the financial statements of the
Company and its subsidiaries and their compliance with the financial reporting regulations applicable in
Mexico, have issued their comments. As a result of this review. the external auditors recommended that the
Board of Directors approve the financial statements for presentation to the Ordinary Annual Meeting of the
Company Shareholders.

Similarly. the Board of Directors considers that the accounting and reporting policies and criteria
applied by the Company and its subsidiaries Aeropuerto de Cancun, S.A. de C.V., Aeropuerto de Cozumel.
S.A. de C.V., Aeropuerto de Huatulco, S.A. de C.V., Aeropuerto de Mérida, S.A. de C.V., Aeropuerto de
Minatitlan, S.A. de C.V., Aeropuerto de Oaxaca. S.A. de C.V., Aeropuerto de Tapachula. S.A. de C.V..
Aeropuerto de Veracruz, S.A. de C.V. and Aeropuerto de Villahermosa, S.A. de C.V. adhere to the
financial reporting regulations applicable in Mexico. are adequate and sufficient under the circumstances
and are applied on a consistent basis.

The audited financial statements reasonably represent the financial situation of the Company and its
subsidiaries Aeropuerto de Cancan. S.A. de C.V.. Aeropuerto de Cozumel, S.A. de C.V.. Acropuerto de
Huatulco. S.A. de C.V.. Aeropuerto de Mérida. S.A. de C.V.. Aeropuerto de Minatitlan, S.A. de C.V.,
Aeropuerto de Oaxaca. S.A. de C.V.. Aeropuerto de Tapachula, S.A. de C.V.. Aeropuerto de Veracruz. S.A.
de C.V. and Aeropuerto de Villahermosa. S.A. de C.V.. as of the 31* of December 2016. as well as the
results of their operations and the changes in their financial situation as of that date.
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Report of the activities in which the Board of Directors of Grupo Aeroportuario del Sureste, S.A.B.
de C.V. intervened during the year 2016, in accordance with article 28 IV (e) of the Stock Market
Law |Ley del Mercado de Valores]|

The Company Sharcholders are hereby informed that the Board of Directors of Grupo
Aeroportuario del Sureste, S.A.B. de C.V. did not intervene in the Company’s operations during the period
In question.

Report of the Board of Directors Regarding Transactions in Excess of 2 Million US Dollars:

In accordance with the provisions of Article 33 of the bylaws of Grupo Aeroportuario del Sureste.
S.A.B. de C.V.. | hereby submit for your consideration a list of transactions carried out by the Company
between the 1™ of January 2016 and the 31* of December 2016 for sums in excess of USD $2.000.000.00
(two million US dollars).

Sum USD* Description | - Contractor
HARTERSE - i e ' .; & DR NP §

$3.015,665.72| |Cleaning services in Cancin Airport, for a Limpieza y Reciclados del Bajio, 31 March 2016
period of one year S.A.de C.V.

$2.982,166.82| |Major repairs to Runway 11-29 and to Ing. Jorge Enrique Mercader 30 December 2016
Taxiways A, D & E at Cozumel Airport

$2.498.332.76| |Security and surveillance services, for a period Tecnologia en Seguridad 30 September 2016
of one year at Cancin Airport Privada SSIA Q. ROO, S.A. de

.Y,

$2.492.120.40] |Completion of construction work on connecting Ing. Jorge Enrique Mercader 30 June 2016
taxiway between Runway Ends 12L and 12R Rodriguez
at Cancin Airport

$2.297.842.10| |Extension and finalisation of contract for Construcciones Aldesem, S.A. 30 June 2016
construction work relating to expansion of de C.V.
Terminal 3 at Canciin Airport

$2,183,605.67| |Passenger-inspection services, for a period of Tecnologia en Seguridad 30 September 2016
one year at Canclin Airport Privada SSIA Q. ROO. S.A. de

C.V.

$2,013.150.00| |Supply of monitors for flight-information-display | [ LG Electronics de México, S.A. 30 December 2016
system in Terminal 4 at Cancun Airport and de C.V.
other airports in the Group

* Caleulated at ofTicial exchange rate published on date of approval by Aquisitions & Contracts Committee

On behalf of the Board of Directors of the Company, [ would like to thank you for your presence at
this Shareholders”™ Meeting.

FernandWardo.
Chairman of the d of Directors of

Grupo Aeroportuario del Sureste. S.A.B. de C.V.
Mexico City. 9" of March 2017
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Grupo Aeroportuario del Sureste, S.A.B. de C.V.
Report of activities and operations in which the Board of Directors of Grupo
Aeroportuario del Sureste, S.A.B. de C.V. intervened during the year 2016

The Company Shareholders are hereby informed that the Board of Directors of Grupo
Aeroportuario del Sureste, S.A.B. de C.V. did not intervene in the Company’s operations
during the period in question.

* ok  x  x ok

Lic. Fernando Chico Pardo
Chairman of the Board of Directors
March 2017
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Grupo Aeroportuario del Sureste, S. A. B.de C. V.
Notes to the Non-consolidated Financial Statements
December 31, 2016 and 2015

Dividends are tax free if paid from the CUFIN. Dividends paid in excess of the CUFIN balances are
subject to tax equivalent to 42.85% beginning on January 1, 2017. Tax due is payable by the Company and
may be credited against Income Tax for the year or Income Tax for the two immediately following fiscal
years, or against Flat Tax for the year. Dividends paid from previously taxed earnings are not subject to
tax withholding or payment.

The incentive is applicable provided such dividends or profit were generated in 2014, 2015, 2016 and are
reinvested in the legal entity that generated such profit, and consists of a tax credit equal to the amount
obtained by applying the distributed dividend or profit, the percentage related to the distribution year as
follows:

Year of dividend or profit distribution | Percentage applicable to the amount of the
distributed dividend or profit.

2017 1%
2018 2%
2019 onwards 5%

Tax credit determined will be only creditable against the additional 10% income tax that the legal entity
must withhold and pay and provided all requirements established by Income tax law itself are met.

In the event of a capital reduction, any excess of stockholders’ equity over paid-in capital contribution
account balances is accorded the same tax treatment as dividends, in accordance with the procedures
provided for in the ISR Law.

Note 6 — Deferred and current Income Tax:
a. Income tax
i. In 2016 the Company determined a tax profit of $539,765 (tax profit of $347,871 in 2015). The tax
income differs from the accounting income, mainly in such items cumulative by the time and
deducted differently for accounting and tax purposes, by the recognition of the inflation effects for

tax purposes, as well as such items only affecting either the accounting or tax income.

ii. Income Tax Law establishes that the income tax rate applicable for 2014 and subsequent years is
30% on the taxable fiscal profit.

iii. The income tax provision is analyzed as follows:

Year ended
December 31
2016 2015
Income tax $ 161,705 $105,463
Deferred income tax (440) 1,083
Provision for Income tax 161,2 $106,546
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Grupo Aeroportuario del Sureste, S.A. B.de C. V.
and subsidiaries
Consolidated Financial Statements
December 31, 2016 and 2015



Grupo Aeroportuario del Sureste, S. A. B.de C. V. and
subsidiaries
December 31, 2016 and 2015
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Grupo Aeroportuario del Sureste, S. A. B.de C. V and

subsidiaries

Consolidated Statements of Financial Position

{Thousands of Mexican pesos)

ASSETS

CURRENT ASSETS: _
GCash and cash eguivaleris: [&Note 4)
Accounts receivable - Nef {Note 5)
Recoverable 1axes (Note 12)
Inventory.. - :

Cther assets

Total current assets

NON-GURRENT ASSETS

Land, furniture and eqmpment Net (Note 6)

Intanguble adsets, airport concessions - Net (Note: 7
Accodnis: recewable from joifit venture (Notes 5, 8and 13.1)
Investments in joint venture-accolnted for using

the. equnty method (Note 8)

Total asseis

LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY
CURRENT LIABILITIES:

Bank loans (Note 10? -

Income taxes payable
Accounts payable and accrued expanses (Note 9)

Total current fiabilities -

NON-GURRENT LIABILITIES;
Bank loans (Note 10)

Deterred income tax (Notg 12):
Employee benefits. obligations

Total liabilities

STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY (Note 11):
‘Capital stock

Capital reserves

Qther comprehensive income
Retained earnings '

‘Controlling interest

Total stockholders’ equity

Tofal.liabilities and stockholders’ equity

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these congolidated financial statements:

‘December 31

2016 2015
Ps 3.497,635 P 5.084,160.
464,872 - ‘419615
111,738 244480
247392 29557
134381 __ 214717
4233018 2985 529-_ )
923,009, 321,913
20284196  19,022/311
1,886,546 1,851,423
2,489,302 1,944,708 -
Ps29,216.091 Ps26,125.884
Ps 58338 Ps 39893
59613  Bg'757
475.934 427,045
593,163 506,695
4402440 . 3,678,128
1,456,020 15523792, .
10494 __ " 9288
68462137 .. 5717833
7767276 . T767,276 -
5/938/387" 4497513
. 883,132  A92,786:
8155159 _ 7.720476
20753954  20AOBOS1
22 753,954 20,408:051
Ps29216,001 Ps26,i25,884
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Grupo Aeroportuario del Sureste, S. A. B.de C. V. and

subsidiaries

Consolidated Statements of Comprehensive Income - by Expense Function

(Thousands of Mexican pesos)

Contjnuing operations

REVENUE {Notes 2 and 17.17);
services o
Non-aeranautical services
Congtriction services

Total revenue

OPERATING COSTS AND EXPENSES {Noie 3):.
Caost of aeronautical and non-aeronautical services
Cost of construction services ’
Administrative expenses

Total.operating costs and expenses

Operating profit
Inleresi income.

Interest.expense
Exchange ?ain
Exchange loss

Equity in the resuits of&oim' venture-accounted for
by the equity method (Note -8)

Netincome hefore income taxes
Income. taxes (Note 12):

Asset tax

Income tax

Net income for the year

Net income for the year atiributable to:
Controlling interest '

Otber comprehensive income: o

ltems that will not be reclassified to income for-the periog:
Rémeasurement of [abor obligations

Itéms that might be. reclassified to income for the period:
Equity in the other comprehensive resuits of joint venture
accounted for b_y the equity methed :

Total comprehensive income for the year

Gomprehensive.income for the year attributable o:
Controlling interest

Total comprehensive income for the year

Basic and diluted garnings. pershare expressed in Mexican
Pesos (Note 17.17)

Yearended on

_December 31
Ps 4,532,194 Ps 3,821,949
= 3,104,343 2,491,941
2,116,954 2,580,707
9,753,491 8,064,597
2,499,005 2,144,003
2,116,954 2,580,707
204.843 196,990
4,820,602 4,921,700
4,932,559 4072897
184,569 155,718
{176,186) {87:817)
738,848 379,741
(842,500) {548 405)
(45,469) {109,963)
144,248 50,923
5,031,378 4,013,857
o g3z 5,259
1,401,184 1,094 863
Ps'3,629.262 Ps29 13,735
Ps 3,629,262 Ps 2,913,735
{705} 463
400,346 272,757
Ps4,028.903 P5.3,185,955
Ps4.028903 Ps.3,186,955
Ps 12,10 Ps a7

_T'he accompanying notes-are an integ_'ral part of these consolidated financial statemants.
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Grupo Aeroportuario del Suresie;, S. A. B. de C. V. and
subsidiaries
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows

(Thousands of Mexican pesos)

Year ended an
December 31,

The a’ccompanyi'hg notes-are an 'iﬂtegra!. part of thes‘ecOnsolidated financial. statements.

Operating activities
Income before income taxes P$6,031,378  Ps4,013,857
Adjustments for items that do not-imply cash flow:.
Depreciation and amortization (Notes 6'and 7) 529,660 468,996
Interests income ' {184,569) (158,718)
Interests payable N 126,186 101,651
Equity i the resulis of joint-venlure (Note 8) {144,248} (50,923)
Exchange Joss 719,224 536,374
Exehange gain {384,178} (252,991)
Working capital variations: _ _
Accounis receivable (Note 5) (45,258} 30,194
Recoverable taxes and other curfent assets. _ 336,485 316,609
Trade accounts payable and other liabilities (Note 8) 94,586 11.802
6,079,266. 5,019,751
Income taxes paid (Nate 12) (1,569,879) {1.366.174}
Net cash flows generatedfrom operaling activities 4,509,387 3,653,577
Investing activities
Loan collection from joint venture {Note 8) 325,603
Improvements to assets under concession and-acquisition
of furniture and equipment (Note 7) (1,814,482) (2,906,567)
Interests collected 122,093 80,013
‘Nét cash flows used in investing activities (1,366,696} (2.816.554)
Finanging activities
Interests paid {Nofe 10) (106,873) (97,017)
Dividends paid (Note 11) (1,683.000) (1,530,000)
Net cash flows used in finanging activities (1,789.873) (1,622,017).
Increase {dacrease) in cash and eash equivalents 1,352,818 (782,994)
Cash and cash equivalents 4t the beginning of the year 2,084,160 2,855,362
Exchange gaing-on cash and cash.equi_valents 60,657 18,792
Gashand cash squivalents at the end of the year Ps5.3,497.635 Bs.2,084.160
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Grupo Aeroportuario del Sureste,; S. A. B: de C. V and
subsidiaries

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
December 31, 2016 and 2015

Figures expressed in Thousands of Mexican pesos (Ps);
excepr Jor number of shares, earninys per share and exchange rates

Note 1 - Segment Information:

Grupo. A'empartuar‘io del Sureste, 8. A. B. de C. V. (the Company) is a Mexican company that was
incorporated in April 1998.as a wholly-owned entity of the federal public government to administrate,
operate, maintain and exploit nine airports in the Southeast of Mexico. The nine airports. arelocated in the
following cities: ‘Cancun, Cozurnel, Merida, Huatulco, Oaxaca, Veracruz, Villaliermosa, I'apachula -and--
Minatitlan. The Company operates two companies- that provide administrative semccs SEI‘\'ICIOS
AeroportuanosdelSureste, S.A.and C.V, andRHAsur S, A deC V T TR

In addatlon Cancun. A]rport has.a stake in the follomng sub51d1ar1es w1lh more than 95% parnmpatlon i
Caribbean Loglsnc, S.A, de C. V. and Cargo RF, §. A, de C. V, companies providing storage services; -
handling services, warehousing and custody of fc}relgn trade merchandlse and the related to the premises .

mspected atairports concessioned to third parties, as well as Cancun Airport Services, §. A. de C.'V.; whose
inain actlwty is to estahhsh and operate shops, estabhshments and stores. for the sale Gf a]l kmds of
products.- : : C

The information by segments is shown as follows:

Yesr endedon. . o _ Cénsoldation

December 31, 2016 - Caneun -Villaharmaosa Merida. Servicios - Qther adiustments Tolal
Agronauticat revenue Ps 3,341,882 Ps1B1,123 Ps az163 Ps 6750026 Ps 4532194
Mon-aefonaulical reveriué: 2,823;209, 62,356 85;203°  P51,455,486 133830  {Ps 1,455,741} 3,104,943
Revenue from ednstruetion ] . : . .
sevices 1,896,338 44,876 93,668 77,073 2,116,954
‘Operating profit 3,774,153 109,398 158,770 569,516 320,762 4,932,568
Non current assels 18,588,197 956,551 1,493,544 22,257,137 A430,800 (22,740,956} .. . 24,983,073
Total assets 20,972,688 1,308,468 1,650,201 23,058,995 5,100,194 {22,883,456) 29,216,091
Total lsbiites 8179813 101,197 8085, 190478 132100 (148937} 6462137

Improvements Lo aszels .

‘under concession and )

acquisition of furaiture and ' v ’
‘equipment in the perigd 1,513,550 81,651 127,787 2060 111294 1,814,482

Amorlization-and depreciation 328819) ( 28349) (29524 2,011 ¢ 130:857) {529,650}
Year ended on Consolidalion

December 1, 2015 Ganeur. _Vii_lahérmqsa M_e'ridg_ . Senvicios Other® . adjistments. Tolal
Aeronavlical revenug - - - Ps 2,877.885 'Ps174,103 P& 272,065 .~ - . Pg 5grees . - -Pg 3,921,949
Mon-geronauiical revenue 2,250,665 58,278 71,872 161,538 {Ps  40,413) 2,481,94Y
Hevenue from canslruction :
Sarvices 1,846,138 61,850 204,450 488,469 2,580,707
Opérating prollf 3,091,271 104,466 138,648 Ps 380,856 356,655 4.072,887
Non currenl assets 16,758,522 927,018 1431,440 20,091,300 4483832 (20,530,956) 23,140,355,
Totaf agsels 16,485,295 1,226,208 1616518, 20,627,797 4864156 (20,674,085} 25,125,884
Total liabilities 5,455,439 113,681 41,073 138,598 118,547 1148,565) 5,717,833
Improvements to agsets

under concessign and.
‘acquisition of furniture and
equipment;in the period 2,286,134 51,754 168,817 34 08,808 2,808,567

Amontization and deprésiation { 286,660y {. 2e.008) { 36,287 ( 2.248) | 117,703} { 468,996}

Page 11



Grupo Aeroportuario del Sureste, S. A:. B. de C. V. and
subsidiaries

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

December 81, 2016 and 2015

Note 2 - Revenues:

The Company’s income at December 31, 2016-and-2015; using the classification éstablished in the Airports
Law and Regulations is as follows: '

Year ended
016 2015

Regulated services:: _ .
Airport services Ps4,762.538 Ps 4115738
Non-regulated services: _

Access fees on non-permanent ground transportation 42917 38,476
Car. parking and related access.fees 83,493 75,846
Other access fees, 8,634 4,879
Commercial services 2,646,134 2,096,226
Other services 92,821 82,725
Total non-regulated services * 2,873,999 2,298,152
Construction sérvices 2,116,954 2,580,707
Total P$9,753.491 Ps 8,994,597

* This line in the statement of income. includes the items of complementary and airport services that
amount to a total 6f'Ps230,344.

2,1) Revenue recognition

Revenne comprises the fair vai’u'e of the consideration received or to be received for the services provided
mainly during the ordinary course of the Company’s operations. Revenueis presented net of value'added
tax and discounts, as well'as-of the elimination of revenue for'services provided.among subsidiaries of the
Company, if applicable. ' '

The Compaity recognizes revenue when the amount can be rt-:liably: valued, it is.probable that future
ecoriomic benefits will flow to the entity and specific criteria are met for each type of service.

Revenue- is derived from aeronautical services (which are generally: related to the use of airport
infrastructare by airlines and passengers);, non-acronautical services and construclion services of the
Company-
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Grupo Aeroportuario del Sureste, S. A. B. de C V and
subsidiaries

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

December 31, 2016 and 2015

2.4.1)-Aeronautical services

Revenuefor aeronautical services consists of: a fare charged to the passenger for each departure (excludmg- :
diplomats, infants and- passengers in transfer and in transit); ‘a fare for-landing based on the average
between the maximum takeoff weight and the denominated zero fuel weight of the aircraft at the time of
arrival, charges for parking aircrafts based onthe amount of timethat an dircraft spends on'the ground and
the arrival tire, fares for the use of mecharical boarders that conmect the aircraft with the terminal, and.
based on the arrival time.and security service fees of the airport for each departing passenger. Revenue from’ -
acronauntical services are recognized whien passungers board. the départing aircrafts at the Company’s
Azrports, when they Iand at the alrports, and when services are prowded

The revenues from aeronautlcal services dre’ regulated by the price regulatlon system appllcable 0. the
airports. See Note 18.1.3. A .

2.1. 2) Non-aeronautlcal services :

Revenues resulnng fro:rn non—aeronautlcal services mamly result from commermal agtivities as deﬁned-
under the Mexican airport Law, as thelease of space at airport terminals, access fees charged to third parties
that provide luggage and.carge handling sesvices, food and other-airport services-and other sundry revenue,
which are recognized as earned.

The leasing of space-at airports to aiflines and other commercial Jessors currently represents the most
significant source of revenues for non-aeronautic services: Lease revenues are accrued monthly, and they
are determiried by applying a percentage set forth in the lease agreement on revenues fr()m real sales of the
fessors. (cqulty) ord mmlmum agrced upon. : :

Currently, the -leasmg -of space in the airports to airlines and other'commercial tenants répresents the most
significant source of the revenues from non-aeronantical services. Although certain of the revenues from
non-aerorautical services aré regulated under the price regulation system, the revenues from commercial
activities (other than the léase.of space to airlines and other airport service- prowders 1hat is.considéred -
essen‘nal to.an airport): are not reguiated. = : :

2.1, 3) Constructlon ser\m:es

The: Company, as operator of nine airport concessions, is reqmred to make improvements to:the assets-
under: concgssion, such'as ¢onstruction or enhancement services. As a resulf of the: foregomg, the Company .
recognizes revenue from construction services and éxpenses related to those services according 1o the
percentage of completion method. Since the Company hires third party vendors-to provide construction
services, the revenue related 1o those services is.equal to the fair value of: the ‘gervices: recelved See note 7

2.1. 4) Au'ports ELaw and Regulatmns thereto

Under the Airports Law and Regulations thereto, Company income is classified as Airport Services,
Cornplementary Airport Services and -Commercial Services: Airport-Services mainly consist of-the:usé of
runways, taxiways-and platforms for landings and departures, parking foraircrafts, use of mechanical .-
boarders, sceurity scrvices, hangars, car parking, as well as the general nse of the terminals and other
infrastracture by the aircrafts, passengers and carge, including the rent of space that is-essential for the:
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Grupo Aeroportuario del Sureste, S. A. B.de C. V. and
subsidiaries

‘Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

December 31, 2016 and 2015

operation of airlines and suppliers of complementary services. Complementary Services consist mainly of

ramp services and handling of Tuggage and cargo, food services, maintenance and repair and related
activities that provide suppott to-the airlines. Revenues from access fees charged. to third parties that
provide complementary services are classified ag Airport Services.

The Rate Regulation provides that the following sources of revenues are regulated under this system:

* Revenues from airport services (as defined under the Mexican Airport."‘ﬁ.aw}', other than ‘automobile
parking, and

* Access fees earned from third parties providing complementary services, other than those related to the
estahllshment of administrative quarters that the Ministry of Commumcatlons and Transportation
determines to be non-essential.

Commercial Services consist of services that arenot eonsidered essential for an airport’s operation, such as
the rent of spaces to businesses, restaurants and banks. Access fees and income from other services are
recognized as services are rendered.

Thie following table sets forth the réveiive from commercial activities for the'years indicated..

~ Year ended
December 31,

2016 2015

Commercial revenues: _

Retail stores. Ps 904,485 Ps 712,647
Duty free shops 640,793 531,311
Tood - and beverage 439,101 334,685
Advertising -revenues 122,944 121,880
Car rental companies 221,100 161,937
Banking and currency exchange setvices 86,780 ‘69,036
Teleservices 10,869 8,242
Ground Transportations 2,562 2,522
Othér services 217,523 153,986
Total commercial revenues. Ps 2646134 Ps 2,096,226

'The Company leases commercial space inside and outside the terminals to third parties under operating
lease agreements. Lease income is acerued’ monthly and is determined conszdermg the greater of app]ymg
a percentage on the actual lessee sales (participation) or a minirum amount agreed hoth stated in the
leasing agreements..

Asshown following, the estimates for future income {per year), comes from non-cancelable operating leases
considering the commerctal contracts of minimum rent.at December 31, 2016.
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Grupo Aeroportuarw del Sureste; S. A. B. de C V and

subsidiaries

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

December 31, 2016 -and 2015

Tor the years erided December 31;

2017
2018
2018
2020
202110: 2027

Total

Note 3. - Costs and expenscs by nature:

Termination benefits (Note 17: 15)

Short term benefits-

Employees' statutory proftt sharlng

Electric powar =+ &

Maintenance and conservation

Professional fees

Instirance and bonds

Surveillance services

Cleanirig- sarvices = o

Technical assistance (Note 13.4) _ _
Right of use of assets under concession (DUAC)
‘Amortization and depreciation of intangible
assets, furniture and equipment

Consumption of commercial items
Construction services (Nota 2:1,3)

Other:

Total aeronauttcal and non aeronautlcal services costs,

costs 01 constructlon serwoes and admlnlstrattve expenses-' -

Note 4 - Cash and cash equwalents.

Cash and cash hald at banks
Short term investments

Total'cash and cash equivalerits

Ps 3,260,667
1,974,568
1,808,104
1,659,090

8,741,551

Ps 17443978

danuary 1 1o December 31,

Ps 3,142,810
354,825

2016 2015
“Ps "1,237 Ps - 1,133
- 531246 - - 499,035
6,126 5,085
108,910 92,737
229,804 214,439
103,918 70,064
- BOIET - 31,919
-144,462: - -~ 125,476
- 90,285+ 7274
288,111 239,175
344,933 291,508
520,660 468996
180,636 139,603
2,116,954 2,580,707
114,347 84,852
P 54, 82039_2 : _E-S .4.-..;.3 g‘ J'___ZQ_Q L
B Deceml::er(ﬁ1
2016~ 5

Ps1,439,800

644.360
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

December 31, 2016 and 2015

Note 5 - Accounts receivable, Net:

December 31,

2016 2015
Clients Ps 592,583 Ps 547,836
Less: impairment provision —(127,711). (128,221}
Gurrent portion of accounts. receivable, 464,872 419,615
* Long term accounis receivable fram joint ventures N
(Notes 8 and 13.1) ___1.886546. 1,851,423

Total accounts receivable

* The Company granted a loanrto rélated party Aerdstar on Februaty 22,2013 in the amount of Ps1 254,800
[USDlOO 000) toan annual interest rate of LIBOR plus 2.10% with no fixed maturity rate.

The expéctation for ¢coliection of the short-termi account receivable is-one meénith in relation to the réporting
date..

At December 31, 2016 and 2015, the fair value of loans contracied with related parties is Ps2,133,932 and
Ps1,817,419, respectively. The fair value of loans made to related parties are based on discounted cash flows
using a referénce rate for similar loans. The variables used to determine the fair values of the loans are:

G-month'LIBOR“c'l_lr_ve' _
LIBOR:discount curve rating B
Credit risk .of PIP credit cusves:

‘The fair value of the current portion of accounts réceivable at December 31 2016 and 2615 is similar to its
boek value. '

Accounts receivable are comprised mainly of Airport Use Fees (TUA in-its acronym:in Spamsh) paid by
passengers (other than diplomats, infants and passengers in transit} who travel using the airport terminals
operated by the Company. The balance ‘at December 31, 2016 and 2015 amounted to Ps487,044 and
P=;405_639, respectively.

Af December 31, 2016, the total balance of unimpaired past due accounts recewab]e was Ps71,317 (P529,154

at December’ 31, 2015), These accounts relate to a number of independent cliénts that do not have a recent
_hlstory of non-compliance,
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subsidiaries

Notes 1o the Consolidated Financial 'Statements

December 31, 2016 and 2015

"The maturity analysis of past due accounts receivable is asfollows: -

Three months
From three to six months
More than six months

Minus: : : :

Past due accounts recewable not |mpa|red
Amount'Of-'=the&estlmahqnj-fqr_m_pagrme‘nt

The movementsmthe 1mpa1rment -p'rq\_,'f'i"s'iqn are as follows:’

Provision for doubtful accounts at January 1, 2015
Application tothe provigion during the perlod '

Reserve for doubtful accounts at December 31, 2015
Application to the provisian during the-period

Provision for doubtful accounts at December 31, 2016

- Decembier 31,
i e
Ps 54820 Ps 10,375
592 82
146,616 146,918
19e028 157375
A _eais
psteri  pstaseet
Ps 130,185
. (1.964)
28,221
s

“The integration of the pm\nsmn for imipairment of accounts receivable has. bésh tecorded in the
consglidated. comprehenswe income statement under cost of services, and the amounits charged to the
provision are written off froni accounts recewable when recovery is ot expecled See Note 16.3. “Resewe 8
for doubtful acconnits”; . where deseribed the proceduse of its determination by the Admlmslrallon

Note 6 - Land, furniture and equipnient, Net:

At December 31, 2016 and 2015, the land furiiiture and equipinentare made wp'as follows:

Disposals Disposals B
01/01/2015. Additinns transfers IA22015 Additions transfers 3H12/2016
land U psddeose . Ps302080 Ps . Ps . Psab2dso
Furmture&equnpment TV bpéag’ T Ps3308. (Ps758) 55480° 5,008" 1487) 50,001
Accumuiated S L e o o
depreciation” - - _{32:388) .. . __.(4,008) . 758 {35617, - . _{3.822) 487 -(38.:952)
PBsti186  Ps - P 323,000

- Bs3zesl13 (B 00 PS.-... . Bs321.013

The depreciation expense in 2016 was of Ps 3,822 (Ps4,006 in 2015) and has been charged to administration

expense.
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Grupo Aeroportuario del Sureste, S. A. B.de C. V, and
subsidiaries

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

December 31, 2016 and 2015

Note 7 - hitangible assets; airport concessions - Net:

The movements of intangible assets. of airport concessions in the periods presented in the censolidated
finanecial statements are as follows:

Disposals Disposals
01/01/15. Additions transfers 31442415 Additions. Ctansfers | 314216
Concessions Ps22,377,9¥3 Ps2,976,444" Ps ‘Ps 25,854,357  Pg1,784,762° Ps Ps27,539,119
Liggnses and ODC 181,067 10,556 191,623 13,304 205,527
Accumuiated

amortizatian (6,549.624) __ (474,045) . __{7.023,669) (536,851) —(7,560.520§
Ps16:509.356 Ps2512855 Ps - Ps19022.311 84,126

*The most significant additions include the continuity of the 2015 projects: a) Improvements in the
installation of the terminal 4 building and terminal 3 to expand its operating, capacity;, b) Supply and
installation of passenger boarding bridges in the terminal 3 building and terminal 4; ¢} Expansion of the
commiercial platform of the téerminal 8 building; d) Construction of earth fills. and pavement for the
terminal 4 platform, e} Constimction of wheel treads, connector;, and'h'éad-résts, amorig other things.

The expense for amortization of Concessions. in the amount of Ps524,297 (Ps463,464 1 in 2015) has been
charged to the cost.of acronautical and non-aeronautical services.

'I_*he_ 'expense.fcr amortization of Licenses and ODC in the amount of Ps12,554 (Ps10,581 in 2015) has been
charged to administration expenses.

7.1) Basic terms and conditions of the concessions
The basic:terms and eonditions.of each-concession are the following:

a. Theconcession holder must undertake the construction, improvement and maintenanee of the facilitics
in accordance with its Master Dévelopment Plan (MDP).and is required to ipdate the plan every five
years. See Note 14.

b. The concessicn holder may only use the airport facilities for the purposes specified in the concession
and must provide services in accordance with all applicable laws and regulations, and is subjeet to
statatory oversight by the Ministzy of Commuiiications and Transportation (SCT in its initials in
Spanish}..

¢. The concession holder shall pay a r1ght of use of the assets under concession (DUAC, in its initials in
Spamsh) (cuirently 5% of the. gross income of the concession holder, resulting from the use of- pubhc
assets. in accordance with the terms of the concessions) as required by the applicable law. DUAC is
presented in the consolidated statement of income under “Cost of aeronautical services”. See Note 3.

d.. Fuel services and fuel supplyare 1o be provided by the Mexican Airport and Auxiliary Services Agency,
a Decentralized Public Entity.

e, The concession holder must grant access to and the use of specific areas of the airport to government
agencies to perform their activities inside the airports.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

December 31, 2016-and 2015

f. “The concession may be: terminated if the coficéssion hiolder fallsto comply with certain of the obligations
impesed by the concession as established in.Article 27 or for the reasons specified in Artlde 26 of thc
Airport Law. . : :

g Revenmues restlting from the concession are regulated:and subject te a review process., Seemote 119'.1.

h) The terms and. C(]ndltlDTlS of the regulahons govemmg the operations of the Company may be modified
by the SCT. ' :

The - concessions ‘are within the scape-of IFRIC 12, “Service, Concessmn Agreements” (IFRIC 12) and the'
respective assets may be classified as:

» Financial dssets; When the’ granting entity establisheés an inconditional right to recewe cash ﬂows or’
other financial assets regardless of the use of public services by users. :

» Intangible assets: Only when the relevant contracts do not establish a-contractual right to receive cash
flows or other financial assets from the grantor, regardless of the usé of public services by users. The '
airport concessions have been considered within the scope of IFRIC 12 and have been classified as-an
mtanglble asset ‘as’ they meet the above reqmrements and 1hey hive not heen recognmed as f' nanmal '

Note B Investment in Jomt vcnturcs accounted for: under the equlty method
Opm atlonal backgl mmd

In 2013, _the Cémpany- pammpated in-a blddmg process’ through its subqldlary, Aempuel to:de. Cancun-
S. Aide €.V, (Cancin) for a lonig-terimlease agreemént o opetate and ‘administer the Taiis Muficz Marin
Inlermnondl Alrport (LMM Axrport) 10cated in San Juan de Puerto Rlco

‘The investment bctwee:n nghstar Capltal 1% (nghstar) and Cancun crcated Aetostar Alrport I-Ioldmgs
LLC (Aerostar) “Ttwas-determined that operations of Aergstar- congtitite a Joint Venture ‘Aerostarsigned
O-yédr lease ‘agreement to-operate the LMM Alrport. ‘Aspart of the bidding ternds, Aerostar-made:an
imitial payment of- USD615 million: {(Ps7,846 millioh pesos dpproxiniately)to the Puerto Ricosuthorities: A -
portion of that paymentwas-funded by a private placement'of bends byAerostar in ‘the amount: of USD350. :
million (Ps4;471 million pesos approximately) in the same year of acquisition of the concession. -

N ature of the lnvestment in thc i omt Busmess o

Aerostaris a hmlted hablhty company incorporated under thie laws of Piiérto Rico, H is mainly engaged in
.operatmg the facilities'of the: Luis Mufioz Marin Inter national Airport {("LMM”7). Aeropuerto de Canciin, S.
A.deC V., nghstar Aérostar Prism/ / IV-A; L.P;and H:ghstar Capltal TV, L.P. (the Members)' hold 50%, "
20.50%. and 20.50%, I‘LSpBCtIVC]y, in the ownership interest’of Aerostar.’Given that Aerostar is a- Joint -
venture and not a subsidiary, its assets or liabilities are not consolldated in the Companys financial
statements,
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

December 31, 2016 and 2015

Contingencies and commitments related to the joint business
Commitments

In 2013, Aerostar carriéd out a.private bond placement for a total of USD350 million based or the following
conditions: )

Term: 22-years with an average life of 15.7years
Chioled yield 2,30%

Loan Spread (bps) +336

Coupon 5.75%

At June 24, 2015, Aerostar carried out another private bond placement for a total of USD50 million based
on the following conditions:

Ferm: 20 years
Quoted yield 6.75%

As part of its commitinents, Aerostar has agreed to finance and eomplete certain capital projects related to
LMM Airport. Aerostar has nio time restrictions to compléte them, except that they must be executed at any
time during ‘the lease period. To the extent that the projects-in question are developed; they must e
recorded ag ‘expenses incurred of capitalized and must be depreciated depending on their nature, as
esiablished in Aerostar acconniing policies. Capital investment projects must be capitalized.as part of an
intangible.asset and must be depreciated over their useful tives or over thé termof the contract, the shorter
‘of the two. Some projects were not included in the original obligations assumed due to the uncertainty of
several factors, the variability of future costs and the long period of time over which said commitments will
be met. At Décember 31, 2016 and 2015, Aerostar meet dgreed commitments related to its commitments.

In 2013, Aerostar had accessto acredit facﬂu}f for capital investment-expenditures in the:amount of USD50
million (Ps737 million pesos),.of which USD41 million were drawn down on'2014. 1t also has a secured
revolving loan of USD10o million (Ps147 million pesos}, of which were disposed USDE million leavmg an
outstanding balance of USD2 million of this revolving loan. On June 24, 2015, Aerostar paid off both the
credit facility and the revolving loan in their ernitirety through the private issuance of bonds by USDs0
million. Aerogtar contra(‘ted anew line of revalving credit in Decembier 2015 At December 31,2016, i0 use
has heen made of that line.

Aerostar Tecords and reéports its financial information based on TS GAAP and in US dollars {Aerdstar
functional currency). In.order to récognize the equity method for the joint venture in the Company, a US
(GAAP to IFRS reconciliation was ‘epared and-then a conversion is made to Mexican pesos. The éxchangg
rate used: at year end of 2016 and. 2015 was Ps20.62 and Ps17.24, respectively. The following depicis
conderised financial information of Aerostar and the US.GAAP to IFRS reconciliation, which is used as the
‘basis for the recognition of Compariy’s 50% eguity method investment.
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CONDENSED STATEMENT FINANGIAL POSITION IFRS. -

.. As'of- Decernber 31,

2016 .. 2015
Cash and cash equivalents _ . Ps 719,254 Ps1,009,398
Other current assets- 223,036 258,259
Current assets 942,290 1 ',Qé'?",S"S?.__ -
Financial liabilities (92,367) (o2a599)
Other clirrent fiabilittes 1'6'1.5,_709) (888.012) -
Current liabilifies, © L pogorey 0 (tesity
Workirig capital 234214 155,046
Fixed assets 152,758 124,164 -
Intangible assets - Long- term lease egreement Net 14, 661 ,436 12,439,206
Other ron-current assets: F 871 - 18,081 -
Long term debt _ _ (7,693,682) (6,687,157)
Loan payable o the Company (Note 13:1) {1,886,546) (1,851,423)
.Other non-current liabilites - -~ (265,040) (158,587)
Deferred faxes - Net (225,107) (140,35 }
Stockholders equity Ps.4,978. Bﬁtl

PSB 8&8 53

CONDENSED STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE. ]NCOME IFFIS

For the year ended
on December 31,
ot 2015

Total income® | R 0 Pe2s6371  "Ps 2,049,611
Operating costs and expenses. .- L {1,650,890) {1,456,915)
Comprehenswe financing loss - Net - (535,053) (444,726}
Deferred income taxes - - _ (51.931) . {481124)
Netincome forthe.period - 288497 101,846 ¢
Eifect of foreign currency conversion ___ 800,692 o 545 51 4
Gomprehenswe income o Ps1,083.189 iy E’SLw ﬁ&? 3,50

* At December 31, 2016 arid 2015, cash and cash équivalents include Ps961 and Ps1,995, respectlvely,'--
which corresponds to the amount received by Aerostar for “Passenger Facility Charges {PFC)”, and its
use is restricted to fund investments in SJU'S infrastructure authorized by ‘the Federal Aviation
Administration FAA. Under IFRS, PFC income is shown in the total income line, while under US GAAP
it is shown in the other ingome line.
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The anﬂ]_ysis" of the account recéivable that the Company has with Aerostar is as follows:

Ps'1,567,608
218,110

65,705

Loan recorded equivalent to USD100,000
Bevaluation effect
Interests of theperiod

Accourit réceivable from the joint Venture as of December 31, 2015 1,851,428
Revaluation efféct ‘298,341
Interests. of the year 83,483
Payment of loan to the Company (325,693}
Payment of interest to the Company {21,008}
Account recéivable.fram the joint venture as of December 31, 2016 Ps. 1,886,546

The ‘Cancin Airfport granted a-Joan to related party Acrostar on February 22, 2013 ‘in the amount of
Pst,254,800 (USD100,000) with interest baseéd on-an annual interest rate of LIBOR plus 2. 10% with no

fixed matirity rate.

The reconciliation of Aerostar USGAAP to IFRS amounts as of December 31, 2016 isas follows:.

Stockholders® Income of Comprehensive
equity the vear income

Balance at December 31, 2016 uinder US GAAP.  Ps5,036,773 Ps.346,666- Ps1,147,358
Recengiliation adjugtmearits:

Maintenance provision (1} (68,388) (68,388) (68,388)
Air travel promotion furid (2) 11,840 11,840 11,840
Deferred taxes (3) (1.621) {1,621) {1.621)
Balance at December 31, 2016 under IFR8 Ps.288.497 Ps1.089.189

The reconciliation of Aerostar USGAAP to IFRS amounts as of December 31, 2015 is as follows:

Stockholders® Income-of Comprehensive
equity the year income

Balance at December 31, 2015 under US GAAP  Ps 3,923,596 Ps 126,489 Ps 672,003
Reconciliation adjustments

Maintenance provision {1} {53,657) (53,687) (53,657)
Air travel promotion fund (2) 32,165 32,165 32,165
Deferred taxes (3} {3151) (3.151) (3.151)
Balance at' December 31, 2015 uhder IFRS Ps 3,898,953 Ps 101,846 Ps 647,360
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Reconciliation adjustments descriptions:

1. Under IFRIC 12, a comipany should record & maintenance provision which corresponds to the present:
-obligation of keepmg and replaciug the: components of the assets under concession as a consequence of
usage and - wear. . Aerostar will recognize the assets replaced in the future as mtegral elements. of
‘properties, plant aiid equipment, capitalize thern at the acquisition date and recognize deprec1at10n
based-in its nseful life. -

‘2. “The:air travel promotion fund represents an obligation assumed at the beginning of the coneession that
has been matenahzed and is deemed as an integral part of the initial remuneration payment.

3. -'I‘he deferred tax recorded relates to the impact derived from: the’ temporary differences of the effects
pre\uously descnbed e

Reconelhatjon of. condensed financial mformatlon

2016 2015
Initial-capital contribution to Aerostar - : : . Ps 3,016,003 Ps 3,016,003 - .
Accumulated deficit (112;182) - (214,007) -
Net income for the period 288,497 101,846
Other accumulated comprehengive income 885,574 440,060:
Other comprehensive income : 800,692 545,514
Net assets-at period closing 4,978,604 3,889,416
Equity percentage imjoint-business _ _ _ 50% 50%.
Carrying value at December 31 _ | Es.2,480.302 Ps.1 9&4@
Year’ ended

.December 31

2016 2015
Net income for the periad L Ps. 288,497 Ps 101,846
FEquity percentage.in joint venture R : . 50% 50% -
Equity method earnings ' ' ' E_“sﬁ_]_g“g 248 Ps 50923
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Note 9 - Accountis payable and accrued expenses:
At Decembier 31, 2016 and 2015, the balances are as follows:

‘December 31,

Suppliers Ps 11,401 Ps 21,068
Taxes payable 116,643 61,969
Use right$ of assets under concession 109,437 91,841
Accounts payable 1o related parties. (Note 13.1) 71,725 59,735
Salaries payable 71,022 62,975
Sundéy creditors for services provided 94,349 72,957
Accounts payable 1o contractors 857 56,500
Total Ps475.234. Ps427,045

Due to the Tact that these accounts mature at a term of under one year, their fair value is considered to
approximate their. book value.

Note 10 - Bank loans:

At December 31, 2016, the Company has nsed the total amount of these credits as shown below:

) ) Tem’
Credit ihe Credit line Principal  -Gomrissions and Fair-
Bank wsed in dollars used in pesns .amartizatiin interests - Net Short Lorig value
BBVA Bantpmer, 5. A, {*}  USDS 107500  Ps Z216585(* Ps - Ps 13,603 Ps 29,168 Ps2,201,220 Ps2,387,179.
Bank of America Merilt
Lyrich {*}’ 107560 2.216.565 () . 13,803 29,168 _2201,200 2378451
USD$.215,000 54433170 Bs..:....  Psi27606  P5.58.335 £54,402440 F54,765,630

At December 31, 2015, the. Company has used the total amourit of these éreditlines, as shown below:

. . . Tearm
Credit line- Credit line Principat Commissions and Falr.
Bank used in dollars usedin pesos amorlizalion inleresls - Met Short Lang value
BBVA Bancomer, S.A.(")  USD$ 107,500 Ps 1,864,235 Ps - Ps 4776 Psi8,947 Ps1,830,084 Ps 2,023,822
Bank of America Marrill L B . N P .
Lynch {%} 107,500 1,854,235 ("} - 4778 19946 1,830,084 _ 2014733
USh$.215.000  Bs3.J08470 PS.s it Ps.. 9551 P539.593 Ps3.676.128 PBs4.008.555

* The variables used to determine the fair values of loans are:
6-month LIBOR curve

LIBOR discount curve rating B
‘Credit risk of PIP credit curves
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Additionally, the calculation is prepared on the basis of a Bloomberg LIBOR discount rate, with the fair .
value at hlerarchy level 2 ' '

J'I'he vanahons observed from One. year: to another [2016 o 2015), refcrs on]y to dollal exchange-
ﬂuctuahon ofthe loan obtamed in dolIars L R ST L CoL e

On February 15, 2013, Cancun entered mto a loan w1’Lh BBVA Bancomer and Bank of Amenca Memll Lynch
in the amount of Ps2,745,529 (USD215 million). The term of the loan was originally five years and. it was .
payable in four installments, the first on February 15, 2016, the second on August 15,-2016, the third on
February 15, 2017.and the. fourth on August15, 2017, eqmvalent to 2.5 % of the total amount of the Toan and
a final payment of the remaining amount due at maturity, i.e., February 15, 2018. The loan was
denominated in U.S. dollars:gnd subject to LIBOR plus 1.99 %.: The loan was used for general corporate
-purposes and it has been used to finance the subordmated loan capltal and the contributions to Aerostdr

On July 17, 2015, the Company restructured the loans ‘with. BBVA Bancomer and Bank of America’ MemI] :
Lynch in the amount of USD215 million seeklng to extend its term. After the aforementioned restracturing,
theterm cfithe. loan is-now five additional years and it is payable in nine mstalhnents the first on July 17;
2018, the second on January 17, 2019, the third on July 17, 2619, the fourth on J anuary 17, 2020, the fifth
on July 17, 2020, the sixth on January 17, 2021, the seventh on July i7, 2021, the eighth on January 17,
2022. and the nmth in July 17, 20232, The 1oan is denomlnated in U S doliars and subject to LIBOR plus

The résouiced of these credl’r f'lCllltlLS mmay’ be used for general: corporate purposes and to ﬁnance cap]ta] .
expenses related to the MDP. The Conipany made no paymients-to the principal in 2016 and 2015

Financial obligations

Aspart of the terms under the loan made by BBVA Baticomer and Bank .of :America Merrill Lynch; the -
Coriipany and its subsidiaties are required to keepa consolidatedléverage level equal to orbelow 3.50:1.00
and a conselidated interest hadging index-equal toorbelow 3.0011.00 onthe lust day of each tax quarter.
In the event of bredch of the foregoing, the loan limits the capacity to pay dividends to the shareholders.
Additionally, in the event of breach, all amounts owed under the loan may be claimed and must be payable
immediately. :

During the term of the loan made by BBVA Bancomer.and Merrill Lynich; the.Compaiy and its subsidiaries
are not authorized 1o place a lien oyer any of the properties, or sell any-assets; equivalentto more-than10%:.
of the total assets consolidated in the most recent tax quarter priorio the-sale and make any fundaméntal. -
changes to the corporate stmcture

The Company igin comphance w1th the ﬁnanc:lal obhgahons and clanses of all loans at Dccemher 31 2016
and.2015. o _ o
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‘Note 11 - Stockhelders’ Equity:

At December 31, 2016 and 2015, the minimuni fixed capital with no withdrawal rights is-of Ps1,000 and
‘'the variable portion is of Ps7,766,276, {(nominal figure) comprised. of 300,000,000 commoi, nominative
Class 1 shares no par value, wholly subscribed and paid in. The variable portion of capital stock is comprised
of Class II corninon, nominative sharés, At December 31, 2016, no Class IT shares have been issued. Both

classes of shares will have the ¢haracteristics determiried at the Shareholders’ meeting where issuanceis

appro_ved and they are integrated as follows:

Total shares December 31,
Description 2016 2015 2016 2015
B Series 277,050,000 277,050,000  Ps7,173,079  Ps7,173,079
BB Series 22,950,000 22,950,000 594,197 594,197
Total 300,000,000 300,000,000 Ps7. 767,276  Ps7.767.276

Legal reserve

The Company is. legally required to allocate at Jeast 5% of its unconsolidated annual net income io a legal
reserve fund. This allocation must continue until the reserve is.equal 1o 20% of the issued and outstanding
capital stock of the Company. Mexican corporations may only pay dividends on retained earnings afterthe
reserve fund for the year has been set up.

Regerve for acquisition of shares

The reserve for acquisition of shares represents the reservation authorized by the’ Stockholders for the
Company to purchase its.own- shares subject to certam criteria set forth in the bylaws and the Securities
Market Law. At December 31, 2016 and 2015, the reserve for repurchase of shires totals Ps 5,045,254 and
Ps3,680,436, respectively.

Dividends

At the April 26, 2016 General Ovdinary Stockholders’ meetmg, the Company’s stockholders agreed to pay
net dividends of ‘Psi ,683,000 (nominal), which don't gave rise to ISR because the dividends were paid
from the After-tax Earnings Account {CUFIN).

At the Aprll 23, 2015 General Ordinary Steckholders’ meetmg, the Company’s stockholders agreed to pay
riet dividends of Ps1,530,000 (nominal}, which don’t gave rise to ISR because the dividends were paid
from the After-tax Earnings Account (CUFIN).

Dividends are tax free if paid fromthe CUFIN. Dividends paid in excess of the CUTIN balances are subject
tolax. equlva!ent t042.85% begmnmg on January [, 2017. Tax diie is payable by the Cnmpdny and may be
credited against Income Tax for the year or Income Tax for the two immediately following fiscal vears:

Dividends paid {from previously taxed earnings are not subjéct to tax withholding or payment. At December
31, 2016 and 2015, the companiés CUFIN lump sum is Ps6,114,939 and V53,801,369, respectively, whereds
the combined CUCA amounts Ps37,172,825 and. Ps35,964,420, respectively:

Page 26



Grupo Aeroportuario del Sureste; S. A. B. de C V. and
subsidiaries

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

December 31, 2016 and 2015 '

The incentive is applicable provided that such dividends or:profits were generated in-2014; 2015, .and 2016 . -
and-are reinvested in the legal entity that generated such profits. The incéntive consists of a tax credit equal
to the amount obtained by-applying the dividend -or utility is distributed; which.corresponds to a yearly
percentage dlstrlbutlon as follows

Year of dmdend or. proﬁt dJstnbutlon Percentage applicablé to the amount of the dmdend or
distributed profit. Co
2017 . . . . 1%
2048 ) 2%
2019 onwards ' B © 5%

'I%o.'tax-croﬁit determined will only be ereditable against the additional 10% income tax‘that thie Iegal entity
must withhold and pay, provided that all the requirements are met-as sét forthin the Incorne TaxTaw itself,

In the event of a capital reduction, any excess of stockholders’ equity over paid-in.capital contribution
dccount balances is accorded the same tax freatment as dividends, in accordance with the procedures
provided for in.the ISR Law.

Retained earnings

Substantially, all consohdatad Company earnings were gencrated by its Subsidiaries. Retained earnings
can be distributed to the. Companys Shareholders to the extent that the Subsidiaries have distributed
eamlngs to the. Compaﬂy o

Note 15 - Income tax mcurred and deferred;

The Company does: not consohdate 1ts results-for tax purposes,

a. Income Tax- ISR | | |

i In 2016 and 2015, the Company determined tax profits in its subsidiaries in the amounts of Ps5,051,189
and Ps4,042,823; Tespectively, In'26i6 ard 2ois, the tax profits ‘wete partially”offset: w1th the

_ dmorhzatlon of tax losses in the amouents of P‘593,975 and Pslﬁg 967, respectwely

The subsuharles that at December 31, 2016 and 2015, has not dssessed income tax due to the tax loss
camfforwards are Cozumel Minatitlan y Tapachula. ' :

Taxable income differs from the book income due to temporary and pennanent dlffelences arismg from

the different bases for the recognition of the effects of mﬂatlon for tax purposes and from the permanent.
.effects of items afl'eclmg only the book or tax resulis. R . C

Page 27



Grupo Aeroportuario del Sureste, S. A. B. de C. V. and
subsidiaries

‘Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

December 31, 2016 and 2015

il. The ISR Law establishes for 2014 and subsequent yedrs an income tax rate.of 30%:
Following is the analysis of deferred tax:asséts and labilities:

December 31,

Deferred tax aSSBt: ..... P . . M P ggls- o
Deferred tax recoverable within the following 12 months Ps 30,615 Ps 25,848
Deferred tax recoverable:after 12 months ' 33,930 31,576
Recoverable asset tax 152,785 186,875

217,330 244,299

Deferred tax Iiability:

Deferred tax payable after 12 months

(1.673,350)  { 1,768,021}
Deferred tax fiability - Net (Ps1,456,020)  {Ps1.523,722)
The ISR provision at December 31, 2016 and 2015 is as follows:
2016 2015
Current ISR Ps1,502,976 Ps1,188,272
Deferred ISR (101.792) (103,409
ISR Provisiori Ps1,401,184 Ps1,094,863

The reconciliation between the statutory and effective-income tax rates is shown below:

Gonsolidated income before ISR and jaint venture squity method

Less: . -
Net income before taxes of subsidiaries subject to ISR

Income before-provisions for income taxes
Statutory ISR rate

ISR that would resuit irom applying thie ISR rate
to book profit before’income taxes

Non-deductible items and other permaneént

differences o

Annual adjustment for tax inflation

Accounting disconnect inflation S
Recognition of deferred income tax at the Huatulco Airport )
Oiher non-taxable earnings

1SR provisien

Eifective ISR rate

2016 2015

Ps 4,887,130 Ps3,962,934

(56415) _ (118.981)

4,830,715 3,843,953
30% 30%

1,449,214 1,153,186

11,908 8,095
(10,974) {10,924)
(91,928) (56.156)
44,020 .

(1,056). 662
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1) Based on thetax projections at-December 31, 2016, the Huatulco Airport is expected to-payincome
tax inthe future: Accerdmgly, the Company decided to reeogmze deferred income tax. Thls
recogmtlon 1ncreased the effeetwe rate by 3%.: : . S

-Follomng are the prmc:lpa] temporary dlfferences thh respect fo: defel red tax

Penod ended on
December 31,
. L o 2016 L2015
Current deferred income tax: - S S . SR s
Accrued Ilabllltles _ _ _ Ps 30, 615 Ps 29631

'".:30 615 © 29631

: 'Current deferred lncome tax asset

Non-cirfenit deferred incoms tax: L -
Allowance for doubtful accounting -~ TR s 33930 31,676

Non currrent déférred income 1ax asset 33,930 . 31,576, - -

Deferred income tax asset L e 64,545 ..81.207..

Non-curesnt deferred income tax payable: _ N
Fixed assets (1,672,641 (1,766,981
Amortization of deferred expenses (709) __ {4,823

Non-current deferréd incame tax liability {1,673.350) [_-'1 771,804)
Total deferred ingome tax, net {1,608,805) {1,710,597)
Recoverable asset tax . . 152,785 186,875

Deferred income tax liability, net S T {(Ps.1.456.020) (Psl.523.722) 23'722 :

. The net movements of the deferred tax asset and liability for the year are as follows:

F{ecoverab!e
"""'-"l':iciftfolio-- “Gohcessloned - dsset’ : e
© impairment . ..assels ‘tax. - -Other - Tofal -+ -

January 12015, (Ps 32,i57) 'P.e;:.ﬁz_;a?é;s:fsf‘. (Ps207,762) (Ps26,350), Ps1,606245

Recovery of asseltax:' T E S el e :"'20.837 S 20,887
Tax charged or credlted in the _ _ T
-.'statement of income: - - ... B8 . (1055633 - .. - oo 1542 {103.410) -

581 _(0553%) __ 20887 182 . (82523)

Balances at Decemberd1,2015. - (31,576) 1766981 (186,675)  (24808) 1523722 -
Recgvery.ofassettax = -~ - - - R Lo 034,080 o o 34080
“Tax charged or credited in the _ _ ) _
statement of income (2.354) __ (94,340) (5.098) {101,792)

(2,.354) {94,340) 34,090 f5_.098\ {67.702).

Balantes at December 31,2016 (Es_33,930) Ps1,672.641 (Ps152.785) (_ESEB,QQ_Q] Ps1,456.020
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b. Refund of Asset Tax (AT) ini accordance with the effective Flat Tax Law.

AT in exeess of ISR effectively paid until December 31, 2007, (date on which AT was repealed) is subject to
refund in-accordance with the procedure established in the Elat Tax Law in the following ten periods 1p to
10% of the total AT paid and not yet recovered, without it exceeding the difference between _the.'I_SR- paid in
the period and the AT paid in the previous-three years, whichever is lower, in accordance with the Flat Tax
Law, when ISR incurred is higher than AT in any-of those years; and it is subject to restatementi through the
application of NCII factors. The last year that the AT can be recovered is 2017,

In 2016 and 2015 the Company recovered AT of Ps50,716 and Ps34,934, respectively.

In. 2016 and 2015, AT of Psg32 and Pss,258, respectively, was applied in the resylts for the period under
income taxes in favor of some subsidiaries in which the tax will not be- recoverable not in ‘accordance with
the procedure established in the Flat Tax Law, which establishes that the tax is recavérable gradually every
year up to-a maximum of 10% of the total AT pald in the 10 years prior to:2008.

Recoverable taxes.

At December 31,2016 and 2015, the tax credits are as follows:
December 31,

2016 015
Income tax Ps101,664  Ps 220,521
Asset tax 10,074 23,959

Ps1i1.738 Ps 244,480
Note 13 - Balances and transactions with related parties:

In 2007, ao agreement was entered into by Grupo. Aeroportuario del Sureste, S, A. B. de €. V., individual
(GAS) and subsidiaries whereliy GAS, being jointly liable for the.obligations of edch of the concessions of
the ‘Subsidiaries, is able to contribute to the rehabilitation of its finances, to the compliance of the
commitménts established in the MDP and the compfia'nce ‘with operation expenses cf the Subsidiaries that
on their own and with their operations are not i capable of doing s0. In accordance with said agreement,
the Subsidiaries are obligated to-perform a monthly payment to GAS based on its econoimic capabilities and
the financial requirements of the Subsidiaries. Undefined duration and until the partics ¢ onsider it as such.
These transactions have been eliminated from: these consolidated financial statements..

Tn 2008, an agreement was entered into for use of licenses and trademarks between GAS and the
Subsidiaries, wherehy they agree to.the payment of a.fee for annual royalties, provided that they have
po‘;ltwe financial results and sufficient funding so as noi 1o affect compliance with the investment
commitments set forth in the Master Development Plan. The respective compensatlon will be determined
by applying a percentage to the gross income without including the interest in Subsidiaries, financial
products dnd éxchange gains: This contract hias a duration of 10 years, counteéd as af the signing thereof.
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December 31, 2016 and 2015

In 2008, the airports of the Company and Cancin Airport Services, S::A::de C.'V. entered into-a lease.
agreement in order for the latte:r to opcrate admmlster and lease the. commcrc1a] spaces that were granted

by the Alrports

’I‘he above contracts are related party coniracts. that have been ehmmated in the consohdated ﬁnancral:

.staternents

13. 1) Balances T ecewable and payable

At December a1, 2016 and 2015, respeclwely, the balances recewable from (payable to) related partles :

ghown in the consolidated statement of financial position:are comprised as-follows:

2016 v 201
Accounts receivable:: ' : o
* Aerostar (joznt venture) (Noles 5 and 8} _ _ Ps1,886,546 P51 851 423
Auicbuses Golfo Pacifico, 8. A. de C. V. {Shareholder/services) B
Accounls payable and accumulated expenses (Note 9): | -
Inversiones y Técnicas Aeropartuarias, S. A. de'G. V.
{Shareholder/technical assistance) ceieee (P 71,387). L (Ps 59,282y .
Lava Tap de Chiapas, S. A. de C. V. _
-{Key'-_man'agemem?p‘er_sonneifser_\.fic‘e_s) Tt T - {338) - . [453) -

{ZLTOBY - __(50.735) -
Net - S Eil.%.ﬁ_ ,._,Al_ﬂléﬁl

* At Dacember 2016, the‘amaénnts of the loans were Ps1 874,129 plus Ps12 417 due to 1ntere5t‘i accrued in:
theyedr, whereas at Décember 31, 2015 the original loan wasiof Ps1,826,669 plus Ps24;,754 dueto: mterests
acerued in the year, Capital was paid in'the amount of Ps 325, 693 dnd mterc.st pa:td amountcd to Ps 21, 008

in.2016.
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13.2) Transactions with related parties

At December 31, 2016 and 2015, the following transactions were held with related parties, which were set.
at the same price$ and conditions as those that would have been used in comparable operations by third
parties:

so18 2018
Commercial income: _ _
Autobuses de Oriente, S. A. de C. V. {Stockholder) Ps 9,615 Ps 8,274
Autobuses Golfo Pacifico, S. A. de C. V. (Stockholder) 5,947 5,560
Coordinados de México de Criente, S. A. de C. V. (Stockholder) 134 141
Interest income: _

Aerostar (joint venturg) {Note 8) 83,483 85,705
Expenses:

Technical assistancé (Nota 13.4) (Ps 288,111}  (Ps239,175)
Leasing {Note 14) ' (4,825) '(4,084)
Cleaning services ' {9,541) (9,084)
Other {2,473) (1,008)

13.3) 'Compcl'l's”aﬁon of key personnet

Key personnel include. directors, members of the Steering Committee, and Committees. In the years ended
on December 31, 2016 and 2015, the Company granied the following benefits to the key management
personnel, the Steering Committee and the different Company Committees:

Shortterm salaries and other benefits paid to key
personnel {Note 17.15 (b)) Ps40,062-  Ps34,693
Fees paid 1o the Board of Directors and Committees 4,766 5,975

13.4) Technical assistance agreement

With regard to the sale of series BB shares to Inversionies y Téenicas Aeroportuarias; S. A. de C V., {ITA)b
held in 1998, the Company signed a technical assistance agreement with ITA, whereby the latter company
and its Stockholders agreed. io provide management and consulting services and transfer knowledge and
éxperience in the indusf‘ry and technology to the Company in exchange for compensation.

The agreement is; for an initial term of 15 years and renews automatically for subsequent five year periods,
unless one of the parts issues the other a cancellation notice within a determined term prior to the
programmed expiration date. The Company can only exercise its termination right through a resolution of
the Shareholders. ITA began to provide its services under said contract en April 19; 1999.
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‘In-accordance with the contract, the Company agreed to pay an annual eompensation eguivalent to the
higher of a fixed amount or 5% .of the consolidated income of the Company before deducting the
compensation for téchnical assistance and befere the comprehensive financial result; IT, depieciation and
amortization, detefimined in dccordance with Finaneial Reporting -Standards applicable -in: Mexico.
'Begrnmng in. 2003, the Thinimum ﬁxed amonurit-is of 2] mﬂlmn us Dollars (Ps29 4 rmlhon pesos}

The minimur fixed amount wlll iricrease. annually by the mﬂatlon rate of the Umted States plus the added
value tax over the amount of the payment. The Company entered into an amendment agreement for
‘techwical assistarice and transfer of knowledge, which establishés that the cornpensation will be paid-ona
guarterly basis 'begmmng in January 1, 2008, and that such payments are to be deducted from the annual
compensatlon : : :

At December 31 2016 and 2015, the expenses for techmeal assrstance amounted P3288 111 and Pszsg 175,
tespectively which are recorded in the consolidated comprehensive income statement within the
aeronantical and non-aeronautical service cost line. ITA also has the right to refund the expenses incurred
-dunng the provision of the services specified in the agreement. The ITA BB series shares'were put in a trust. ..
in order to ensure eompllanee wrth the techmca] assmtanee agreement among other rhlngs

'Note 14 Comrmtments and eontmgencles. S

a. The Oompany began leasing; ofﬁee space on -May 21; 2015, under an operatmg lease agreement ‘This
agreement 1ncludes an avallable extension of 60 months The monthly rent due is of 21 547 doHars'

___'(Ps444)

The total minfmun future payments denved from the non- eanceliable operatlng lease agreeme:nt that
shall be covered in the future aré as follows: : . :

‘Uptooneyear . : : Ps 5,331
Between one and trhee years S s 12,440
3Tota| L e e - PedLlil

At December 31, 2016 and 2015, the rent expense embedded within the deronautical and non-
aeronautical service. cost in- the staternent of i meome, was- approxrmately of Ps 4,825 and’ Ps4 084, -
"re'apeelwe]y '

b On December ig; 2013, the Company reeelved from tht. sor the dpproval of th(, Master Development
‘Planfor five years from: 2014-2018, in which period. the Company has agreed to make a.number: of
.-enhaneements At December q1 2016 the 1nvestment commitments under thls MDP are as follows:

Perlod Amount

2017 Ps 1,182,386
2018 : : ay 5,685
Pg1 igg o7 3 i
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) Tigares in pesos adjusted to December 31, 2016, based on the Nagional Construction Price Index
(IPCO in its acronym in Spanish} in accordance with the terms.of the MDP.

¢. Pursuant to the terms for the purchase of the land in Huatileo that oceurred in.October 2008, the
Cornpany has the obligation to build 450 hotel fooms, for which purpose the Company will enter into
agreements with third. parties to develop the comprehensive tourism ‘plan without a specific due date.
At December 31, 2016, there is an indefinite extenision to this.commitment issued by FONATUR.

Contingencies

As.of December 31,2016 and 2015, the:.Company has confirmed thai the results of its lawsnits cannot be
accurately prechcted as their due processes are. currently ongoing and there are not cnough elements to
determine whether they could largely affect the Company’s financial posmon in the case of an adverse
ruling:

a. 'The Company’s transactiofis are subject to Mexican Fedeéral and State Laws:

b. Atthe time that the Company was carrying out the competitive bidding; process forthe sule of shares of
the Airport Groups, the SCT established and communicated that concessionaires could amortize for tax
purposes the.value of the concession up tc 15% a year. In February 2012, the SCT estimated an amount
duse payable by Cancin in the amount of P&865 million pesos against the ruling in question;, becatise it
considered that the determination of the 15% amniortization was not valid in 2006 and- 2007. The
Company dISdgreed with the decision and filed an appeal to overturn this determination. However, in
order to adhere to the. amnesty program set forth in Transitory Article Three of the new Income Law for
2013, the Company partially desisted from the appeal‘as it relates to the incometax obligation, but not
in regards to the determination of the additional distribution related to.employee profit sharing, which
the Cornpany continues to-appeal. The risk is that if a judge doees not rule in favor-of Canciin the amount
pavable would be Psi16 mllhon Pesos.

¢. Theré are currently a number of labor suits in progress against the Company, mainly in relation io
involuntary termination. Any senterices that might bé handed down not favoring the interésts of the
Company donot represent significant ameunts. The Company is in legal proceedings-at the date of this
report and a resclution has riot been issued yet. The total amount of these. suits is approximately
Ps3,050.

d. The Santa Maria Huatuico municipal government has initiated legal procedures against the Company
to claim payment of property tax for the land where the airport is located. The Company believes that
there are no legal grounds for the suif, as has been the gase in other Groip airports where the Company
was handed down a favorable ruling ‘concerning-the payment aof the tax in question, although the
municipality has since taken legal action to file a request for a motion for reconsideration. Management
believes that any liabilities relating to these claims are not’ hke}y to have a material adverse effect on-the
Company’s- consohdated financial position or the results of its.operations and conqohdated cash flows.

Note 15 -~ Overview:

In June 1998, the Department of Communications and Transportation (SCT in its acronym in Spanish)
grasnited the Company’s subsidiaries the ¢concessions to adiministrate, opérate, exploit and develop the nine
Somtheast airports overa period of 50 years commencing on November 1, 1698. The term of the concessions
may be-exiended by thé partie§ undey certain ciremnistances.
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Notmthstanchng the Company s rights to administrate, operate, exploit and develop and; if applicable,.
build the nine airports pursuant to the Mexican Géneral Law-of National Assels, all tHe land, furniture and
permanent fixed assets:located in the airports are‘the property of the Mexican federal government. Upon: -
expiration.of the Company’s concessions, thése assets,.including any improvements made during the term.
of the concessions; automatleally reverito: the Memean federal. government :

At Deeemher 31 2016 and 2015, Company g outstandmg eapatal steek was- heid by the mvestmg public:
(67:46%) Inversiones y Téenicas Aeroportuarias; 8. A P. 1 de C. V,.(ITA)- (7.65%), Servicios Estrategia-
Patrimonial, 8: A. de C. Vi (7:12%), Agripacién Aeroportuaria: Intérfracional 100, 8. A. deC. V. (5.46%), and. .-
Remer Solucmnes S.A. de-C. V. (12.31%). The sharcholdiiig is divided amongst different: sharehelders,.-. :
without there being an individual or. d-particulargrouip that controls the Comp'my d.lreetly

Note 16 Basis for preparatmn

The aeeompanymg consehdated ﬁnanelal statements at Deeemher 31, 2016 and 2015 have been prepared
in accordance with the Internatlonal Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) and thelr Interpretatmns (IFRS
IC) as issued by the InternatlenaI Accounting Standard Board {IASB),. o . S

16. 1) Basis of measurement :

The eonsohdated ﬁnane:al statements have been prepared on’ the ]]IStO]‘lC'cﬂ eost basrs The: eensohdated
findncial statemeénts have been prepared under thegoing concern basis.. - . : :

16 2) Use of est:mates and Judgments

The preparatlon of consohdated ﬁnanmal statements. requn'es management to make Judgments estnnates.
and-assumptions. that affect the -application of accounting policies -and the reported amounts of assets;
liabilities, reveniies:and expenses. The areas involving 3 higher degree of judgment or:complexity, or the .
-areas where assumptmns and -estimates are mgmﬁeant to ‘the. eensol:dated financial statenents; are
deseribed-in Nete 19, RS : . .

Critical 'cstlmates and 'ass:umptlens ate reviewed regularly Adjustmeits to the aeeeuntmg estimates are -
X reeogm?ed in the period in- whlch the estnnate ig reviewed-and in any future perlod affeeted

Note 17 Summary of the main accountmg pohcxes

In the following we point the miain standards, inferpretations or changes to existing standar de in effeet fer
the first time for the period beginning on January-1, 2016: . :

New standards and amendments that:have not been adopted

F ollomng isa llst ef thenew standarde and amendments that have been 1ssned by the IASB and appheah]e.- .
to. financial penods ‘beginning after July 1, 2015 and subsequent periods. -Company management has- -
-evalirated : the. potential. impact: of -these pmneuneements ‘The_.Company. has .evaluated -that. the.:
pronouncemients. will not have impact and in case of the new. standars, Management stﬂl eentmmng
'evaluated them . : o .
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IFRS 15, “Revenue from contracts with customers”.

IFRS 15 modified on July 2014 with additions to the measurement and classification rules, as well as the.
ehactment of a new impairment model. The basic prineiple of IFRS 15 is that an entity recognizes reventic
-t depict the transfer of promised goods or services to customers irthe amount by which the entity expects.
to be'exchanged those goods or services. The basic principle of this approach is reflected in a 5-step model:
{1) 1denhfy the contract with a customer, (2} identify performance obligations in the contract, (3) détermine
the transaction price, (4) assign transaction price to performance obligations in the contract and &)
recognize reveniie when the entity satisfies the p_erf_ormance obligation{s). The application of this approach
will depend on the facts and circumstances present in the contract and requires judgment. The standard
should be applied in the financial statements under IFRS of the entlty for annual periods beginning on or

after January 1, 2018. Early adoptlon is permitted. .

‘The Company is evaluation the application of TFRS 15. The foregoing may be completed once inventory has.
been carried out of the existing contracts and the characieristics have been analyzed of each one of them.

IFRS ¢ “Financial Instruments”.

IFRS g was the first standard published as part.of a brdadér project toreplace 1AS 39. IFRS g conserves
but simiplifies the mixed measurement model and establishes two main:categories for ineasuring financial
assets: amortized cost and fair-value. Theclassification basis depends on the entity’s business model and
the contractual characteristics of the financial assets’ cash flows:

TFRS g was amended in July 2014, with further changes to the classification and measurement rules.and
dlso establishes a new pattern of impairment. These changes:now make-up the new standard for financial
instruments. The new impairment model is a model of expected credit Iosses and therefore it will resultin
an early recognition of creditlosses. This change will take effect starting on January 1, 2018 and its adoptlon
'will be.in phases. Early adoptmn is permitted only for reportable periods beginning on or after February 1,

2015 for any-of-the following: The own credit risk requirement for financial liabilities; classification an_d
measurement reguirement for financial assets, classification and measurement requirements forfinancial
asseis-and financial liabilities, or classification and measurement requirements. for financial assets and
liabilities _and_ht-:dge accounting.

‘The Company is evaluating the effects of the application of 1FRS 9. Onee this evaluation is Lompleted the
expected impact will be reported when a reliable estimate can be made, which is expected to be prior to
2017 year end.

IFRS 16, “Leases”. -

The IASB issued in Jaruary 2016 a new standard for leases accointing. This standard will replace the
currently effective [AS 17, which classifies the leases as financial and operationsl. IAS 17identifies theleases
as financial wheri the risks and benefits of an asset have been transferred and as operationial all other leases.
IFRS 16 removes the financial and operational classification’ -and-requires the recognition of an asset
dérived from the “rlght 10 use” the leased item”, and a liability that reflects future payments The IASB has
included exceptions in short-term leases and 10w~va1ue assets. This chianges are applicable for the lessor
aceouniing books while the. guidelines for the leascholder are similar to those currently in force. The most
rélevant effect of the new requirements would be reflected in an increase of the assets and liabilities due Lo
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leasing, with an effectinthe comprehensive income statements in the.depreciation and financing expenses
lines derived from the asséts and Habilitics previously récognized as operating, 'The operating cash flows
will be highér as cash payments for the prlnt:lpal portlon ofthe leasehablllty are cla551ﬂes w1thm ﬁnancmg
actnrltles : :

This standard is: effectlve from periods beglnnmg onor after January i 2019 Early adoptlon is permltted
if IFRS 15 is also. adopted. o - :

On the‘issue date of the financial statements, Management has identified alease:of utility vehicles, and - -
has quantified the impact of the new requirements for whicha right of-use: wonld have:to bé'recognized-as
‘well.as a liability amounting to P§ 19.171,-and an annualimpact on the ihcome aceount:for amornzatlon

amounting to.Ps:4,793 during the four year useful life: c S TR

In addition, management identified a lease agreement for office use with a monthly rent amounting to USD
$21,547 dollars with a remaining -duration -of four ‘years; therefore;: in accordance: with. the fiew -
requirements; the impact will be a recognition-of a right of use and a Tiability-amountingto Ps 17,777, as
well asan. annual 1mpact of the statement of income for amortization: arnountlng toPs: 5,926

Standards and mterpretatmns 1ssued and are effectlve singe J anuary: 1, 2016
Annual 1mprovements to II‘RS cyc]es 2012 - 2014
The LASB made the follomng changes: -

» IFRS 5 “Non-current assets held for sale and dlscontmued operations”. When an asset isTeclassified
from “held forsale”, o “ held for distribution” this does not constitute a changeto a plan of sale or
distribution and does not have to be accounted for as such. At the.date of this financial statements
issuance, the Company does not have this type of events.

» TAS 34 ¢ Interim financial report”. Clarifies in the standard to information disclosed clsewhere in the
interim financial report, entities taking -advantage- of the relief must provide a cross-reference form the
interim financial statements to the location of that information .and make ‘the information available to
useérs on the sarme. terms and atthe same. time. as the interim financial statements.

» IAS 1 “Presentation of Financial Statements”, clarifies on a number of issues: a) Materiality.- Where
items are material, sufficient .information must be provide to explain the impact 6n the financial
stateirients, b) Disaggregation and subtotals, ¢). Notes.- Confirmation that ihe riotes do miot néed 1o be
presented inaparticular order d) OCIarising from investment accounted for under the equity. method.

o IFRS 14 “Regulatory deferral accounts”. It is an interim standard which provides relief for first time
adoptérs of IFRS in relation to the acconnting for certain balances that arises from rate-regulated
activities, The standard permits these. entities to continue to apply their previous GAAP accounting
policies. for the recognition, nieasurement, impairment @nd derecognition of regulatory deferral
account.

« IFRS 11 “Joint arrangements?. Clarifies the accounting for the acquisition of an interest in:a joint

operation where the activities of the operation constitute a business. They require an investor to apply
the principles of business.combination accounting : measuring identifiable assets and liabilities at fair
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value, expensing acquisition related cost; recognizing deferred tax, and recognizing the residual as
goodwill, and testing this for impairmesit annually.

= TAS 16 and 1AS 38 “Property, plant and équipment”, and “Intangible assets”, clarifies that a revenue
based method should not be used to calculate the depréciation or amortization, when the intangible
asset is expressed as & measure. of revenue or it can be shown that revenue and the consumption of
economic benefits generated by the asset arehighly correlaied.” ™

* TAS 27. “Equity method in separate financial statements” which will -allow entities to use. the equity
method in their separate financial statements to measure invesrment in subsidiaries, joint ventures
and associates. Currently allows entities to measure their investment - in subsidiaries, joint ventures and
-associates either at costorasa financial asset in their separate financial statement. This arnendment
introduce the equity method as a third option:

» TFRS 10 and IAS 28, “Consolidated Financial Statements” and “ Investments. in associates-and joint
ventures“, respectively, clarify: a) The exception from preparing consolidated financial statements is
also avallabie to intermediate parent ertities which are subsidiaries of investment -entities, b) An:
investment entity' should consclidate a subsidiary which.is nétan investment entity and whose main
purpose and activity is ta provide services. in support of the invesiment enlity’s investment activitics,
') enfities which are not investment entities but have an interest in an associdte or joint venture
which is an investment entity havean policy choice when applying the equity method of accounting.
Thee fairvalue measuremnent applied by theinvestment enitity associate orjointventure can either be
retained , or a consolidation may be performed -t the level of tlie associate .or joint venture, which
‘would them unwind - the fair value measurement,
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17.2) Consolidation

The Company’s:.consolidated subsidiaries, all of thern based in‘Mexico, in which it. holds shares at December
31,2016'and 2015 areas follows

"She_reholding. :

perceniage (%) * Main:activity:

Aempuerto de Cancun S A dc C. V (*) 100.00% Ajrport services
Aeropuerto de Cozumel, S. A. deC. V. 100.00% Ajrport services
Aeropuerto de Mérida, S:A. de C: V. - c o 100:00% - Airport services
Aeropuerto de Huatuleo, S. A. de C.'V. 100.00% Airport services
Aeropuerto de-Qdxaca; S::4: deC: Voo © - 100:00% ~ - Airporiservices . -
-Aeropuerto de Veracruz, S.A. de C. V. S © 100.00% . - Airport services
Aeropuerto de Villahermiosa, 8. A. deC:V. - © 100,00% . Alrportservices -
Acropuerto de Tapachula, S.A. de C.V. - - 100.00% - Airport s€rvices
Agropuerto deMinatitlin, S.A. de C.V, =~ - ¢ - I0G:00% ¢ Adrport services

Canectin Airport-Services, S. A. de C. V. 100.00% Airport services

RH Asur, 8. A.de €. V. o 100:00% Administrative services
Serviei_o's.Aer.oportuaricis::del_Sureste,_S'. A deC. V. o 100.00% Administrative services. -
Asur FBO,:S::4. de GV, - : . -100.00% - -Administrative secvices -
Caribbean:Logistics, S: A: deC V : . 100:00% .- Cargoservices:
: Cdrgo RI* S A dLC V ST - : +100. 00% : --':Cargosemces

(*) Aeropuerto de. Cancun S A, de C V holds & 50% mterest in Aerostar, ‘which has been classified as a
_]omt venture See N ote 8

Subs;dlanes

: '.Suhmd]arles are-all entities over wluch the Company has control '1'he Company controls Al enllty when the
- Company is exposed to, or has rights to, variable returns from its involvementwith the entity:and has the
ability to-affect those returns through its power over the entity. Subsidiaries are fiilly consolidated from the
" date on which control is transferred to the Company: They are deconsalidated from the date that:control .
ceases.

Intercompany transactions, balances, revenues and expenses due to transaetlons between the group
- companies'were eliminated. T he noni-realized results were also eliminated:. '1‘he subeldmrles accountlng_ '
_- po]1c1es are con51stent w1th the p011c1es adopted by the Company o RN :

“b. Changes in the interests of subsidiaries wlthout 1055 of’ control

. Transactions with non-controlling interests that do not result in loss of cantrel4are aceounted.for as equity
transactions, which aretransactions with sharehoelders in their capacity as owners. The difference between
the fair value of the consideration paid and the interést aequired in the earrying value of the wet assets of -
the subsidiary is recorded in stackholders’ eqmty Gams or losses on’ the sa]e of non- contro]lmg 1nterests o
are.also recorded in stockholders’ equity, : S .

Page 39



Grupo Aeroportuario del Sureste, S. A. B. de C. V. and
subsidiaries

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

December 31, 2016 and 2015

c. Dis_posa’l_ of sqbsidiaries

When the Company loses control over one.entity; any retained interest in the entity is measured at fair
-value, recognizing the. effect in income. Subsequently, the fair value is the initial carrying amount for the:
‘purpose of determining the retained interestas an agsociate, joint venture orfinancial asset, as appropriate.
Additionally, the amounis previously recognized in other comprehensive income relating to those entities
are canceled as though the ‘Corapany had directly disposed of the related assets or liabilities. This means.
that the amourits previously recognized in other comprehensive income are reclassified to income for the:
period.

d. Investment in joint venfures is accounted for:under the equity method

“The Company apphed the guidance under IFRS 11 to the agreement entered into with Highstar for the
aperation-of the LMM Ajrpmt lhrough Aerostar as of the initial operation date of February 27, 2013. Under
IFRS 11,."Joint arrangements" operations are classified as joint operations orjoint ventures depending on
the contractual rights and obligations of each investor. The Company has evaluated the nature of its
operations and has determined that it is a joint venture. Joint ventures are consolidated by the equity
methad.

Under the -equity method, the interest in the joint business is recogm?ed initially at ¢ost and it is
subsequently adjusted to recognize the Company's interest in the earnings after the acquisition, or losses
and movements in. other comprehensive income. When the Cémpany’s interest in the losses of a joint
business is the same as or higher than its interest in said business (which includes all lorig-term ‘inierest
“that forms part of the net investment of the Company'in the joint ventuié), the Coinpany does not recognize
additional losses, unless it has incurred obligations or niade payments on behalf of the joint vénture.

Unrealized gains from transactions.carried out between the Company and the joint business are ehmmated.
based gn the percentage of the Company's interest in the joint businesses. Unrealized losses are also
eliminated, unless the transdction provides evidence of impairment in the transferred asséts. The
accounting policies for joint ventures have been changed when deemed necessary to guarantee adherence
-with the policies adopted by the Company.

17.3) Translation of foreign eurrencies

Funectional ewrrency and reporting currency

Ttems included in the financial staiements of each of the companies of the Company are medsured in the
cuirency of the primary économic environment in which the entity dperates, i.e., its “functional currency”
which is also the reporting:currency. The consolidated financial statements are presented in (thousands of
Mexican pesos); which is the Company’s reporting currency,

17.3.1) Fareign Operations

The result and financial position of the Company & joinl venture {whose currency is nol that of a

hypermﬂatlonary econoniy), which has a functional currency different from the reporting currency, are
translated into the reporting cwrrency as shown in the next page.
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i. The assets and liabilities recognized in the consolidated statement of financial position. are.translated..
at the u((_hange rate onthe balanée sheet date

i The stockhclders cqulty inthe consehdated statement of ﬁnsnc:lal pOSlthl’l is translated usmg thc
'-.htstorlcal exchange rates S : : : -

i, Income and expenses recognmed in the censohdated statement of iflcome are. translated at the average

exchange raté for each year (unless that average is not 4 reasonable approximation of the effect of

~Aranslating the résults derived from the exchange rates prevailing at transaétion. dates ‘inwhich casethe
Company uses the réspective rates). .

iv. ‘The resulting exchange differences are recognized within other'comprehensive income. -+ .
17.3: 2) Transactmns in forelgn currency and resu]ts f‘_rom exchange ﬂut_tuahons

Operanons carned out in fore:lgn currency are. recorded in the functmna] currency applymg the exchangc :
Tates in effect at the transactlon date ar the exchange rate at-the: date of the valuation’ when the items.are

Excltange dlffenences arlslng ﬁ‘om ﬂuctuatmns in the exchange rates between the transactlons and :
settlement dates, orthe: consolldated statement of ﬁnanclal p051t10n date, are recogmzed inthe cansnhdated
‘comprehensive income statement. g : R S

17.4) Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash eqtiivalents include cash, bank deposits and other highly liquid investmenits with low risk of
changes in value with original maturities of three months or léss. As of December 31, 2016:and 2015, cash -
and cash equivalents consisted primarily of peso and dollar denominated bank. depcsus and peso
-denommated 1nvestrnent bonds 1ssued by the Me)ucan federaI goverm‘nent : o

17.5) Fmancaal assets
17.5.1) Classification afid measiirement. -~ -

Upon their injtial recognition, the Company classifies its financial assets.into thefollowing categories: loans
and dccounts Teceivables. The classification. depends o the:purpose for which the asset was acquired. -

i. Financial assets atfair value through profit.or loss

A findncial asset’is classified at fair value through profit'or loss, if it is classified as held for t'radmg or is

‘designated as such:on-initial recoghition: “A financial assetis classified in this category if it is acquited- -
‘maiily for the purpose ‘of being:sold-in:-the short terni.- The assets:in this category are valued af fair -
vahie and therespective changes dre recognized in.income. Dérivative financial instruments aré-also -
classified as held for trading, unless they are designated as hedges. At December 31, 2016 and 2015, the -
Company does not have operations of this nature.
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ii. Loans and accounts receivable

Loans and accounts receivable are initially recognized at fair value plus transaction. costs and are
subsequently stated at amortized cost using the effective intérest method less a provision for
impairment.- In practice; it s usually recognized at invoice amount, adjusted for estimated impairment
of the account receivable. These items are shown under current assets, except for 1tems w1th matuntles
over 12 months, which are classified as nion-current assets.

The booked values of the finanéial instruments ¢orrespond in their entirety to the classification of the
Toans and accounts receivable.

17.5.2) Impairment of financial assets

The allowance for impairment of accounts receivable is established when there is objective evidence that
the Company may not recover amounts receivable according tothe original terms of the receivables. The
‘Company analyzes the financial position of its debtors, delinquencies in its portfoho and other factors to
.determine the amount of the estimated impairment. The amount of the provision is the difference tetween
the carrying value of an asset and ilie present value of estimated future cash flows, discounted at the
effective interest rate. The carrying amount of the asset is reduced through the use of a provision for
uncollectable accounts and the amount of the loss is recognized in the consolidated profit or loss: When an
account receivable is considered uncollectible, it.is canceled against the allowance for doubtful accounts.
Subsequent recoveries of amouitts previously written off are credited to the corisolidated comprehensive
income statemerit.

176} LBEI.SiIlg

17.6.1) As lessor

The leasing of terminal space made by the Company in its.capacity-as lessor at the terminals is documented.
by contracts with either fixed income or-monthly fees based on the higher amount of a minimum monthly

fee or a percentage of the lessee’s monthly revenue.

Since the leased assets are part of the concession assets and thus do not belong to the Company, there is no
transfer of the risks and rewards.of- ownership and therefore are classified as operating leases,

Revenues from operating leases are recognized as non-aerohautical reventiés on a straight line basis over
the lease terin. '

17.6.2) As lessee
'rh'e leases in which a signiﬁ'cal'lt portion of the risk and rewards related to ownership are refained by the
lessor are classified as operating leases. The payments made under operating leases (net of any incentives

received from the lessor) are charged to the statement of income based on the straight-line method overthe
lease term.

Page 42



Grupo Aeroportuario del Sureste, S. A. B. de C V. and
subsidiaries

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

December 21, 2016 and 2015

17.77) Land furmture and eqmpment

'I'urmture and equlpment arerecorded at cost less accumu]ated depret:latlon and Impalrment loss The cost
includes expenses directly atiributabletothe acquisition of those assets.and all costs associated with placing
the asséts in the location and in the condition necessary for them to operate a5 interided by management.
Land is recorded at cost and itis'not depreciated, ‘Depreciation of other items of plant and equipment is
calculated on the straight- Jine method based on the residual-values over thelr estimated useful lives, The
useful lives fiom the date'of acquisition are 10-years.. o : -

The residual values, useful hfe and depreciatlon method are rewewed and adjusted lf necessary, on an
annuak basis.: SRR : T .

17.7.1) Land.

Land represents a territorial extension for which the Company hasan ohhga'tlon of constructing 450 ho.tel
rooms’along with the. Nationial Tourism Fund (FONATUR in its acronym in Spanishi) i in Huatulco whlch are -
recorded ahts cost and afe not subject 1o depreclanon See Note 14c :
17. 8) lntanglble assets

17.8.1) Concessions

Rights to use -airport facilities and .airport concessions iiiciude the acquisition of the. nine airport
concessions and the rlghts acqulred fmm Cancun Alr ch:lb and Aeropremler :

.Amomzahon is: computed 1using the: stralght-hne method over the estimated useful hfe of the concessions,
-wh:ch is: 32 years as.of Deuamher 31 2016..

.1'7.8 2) Llcenses and comlncrclal du ect operatmn (OBC in 1ts du'onym in Spamsh)

.l‘ht,se items are rccogmzed at then' cost Iess the 1ccmcd amormatlon and- any: recogmzed lmpalrment.
lossés. They are amortized on a straight line basis using their estimated useful life, determined based on
the expected future économic benefits, and are subject to-testing when indication ‘of impairment is -
1dent1ﬁed

’1‘he'e’st1mated usiful lives at December 31,2016 are as follows:

Licernises 52 years

QDc _ 42 years
17.9) Impairment of long term non-financial assets.
The long term non-ﬁnan_cial assets subject to amortization or-depreciation are subject to impairment tests
‘when events or circumstanees-arise that indicate that their book value might not be recovered. Impairment
losses correspond to the amounts where the book value of the asset exceeds their recoverable amount. The

recoverable amount of assets is the higher of the fair value of the asset less the costs incurred for its sale
and value in use. For impairment assessment purposes, assets are grouped at the lowest levels at which
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they generate identifiable cash flows. Non-financial assets are assessed at-every reporting date in orderto
identify potential feversals of such impairment, Al December 31,2016 and 2015, managenient has not
identified events or circumstarices that indicate that the book value might not be recovered.

17.10) Accounts payable-

Accounts payable are liabilities with creditors for purchases of goods or services acqitired during the regular
course of the Company’s operations. When payment is expected over a period of one year orless from the
closing date, they are presentcd under eurrent liabilities. If the foregoing is not complied with, they are

Accoun’ts.__payébl_e are initially :recqgni_'zed_.at their fair value and are subsequently measured at amortized.
cost using the effective interest method.

17.11) Bankloans

"Loans from financial institutions are initally recognized at their fair value, net of transaction costs. Thiose
funds are subsequenitly recorded at their amortized cost; any difference between the funds réceived (net of
fransaction costs) and the redemptlon value is- recogm?ed in the statement of income during the fanding
period nsing the effective interest method.

17.11.1) Refinancing costs-

When loan contracts are altered, management analyzes if the changes are substantial enough for the
recognition of a new loan due to the invalidation of the old loan. i the changes are not substantial, the loan
can be recorded as a renegotiation of the.original Toan. Dependlng on whether thelpan should be cancelled
-and recognized as:a new loan or classified as.a renegotiation, the transaction costshave different tréatments..

The costs incurred in commissions-either from the originor -gen'era't’éd in the refinancing derived frofii the
renegotiation of an-indebtedness, are recorded in a prospective way in case it-is not déemed.an extinction
of the original document oc¢urred, but it is determined that there were changes only in-the conditions for
the agreed flows at the beginning of the negotiation.

17.12) Derecoguition of financial liabilities

The Coinpany derecognizes its financial liabilities if, and only if, the obligations of the Company are met,
are cancelled orif they expire.

17.13) Liability provisions
Provisions are recognized as-a consequence of a.past event, when the Company has a present,.legal or

assumed obligation, whose settlement requires an outflow.of resources that is considered probable and that
can be estimated in a reliable manner.,
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The provisions for contractual obligations derived from the concession agreement required to cover runway
surface replacement costs aré-measured at the present vilue of the expected expenses that arerequired to
settle the liability, using a discount rate that feflects the.current considerations of the valié of money over
time and the specific risks of the obligation. The'increase of the provision-due to.the. passage of time is
recogiized asa finanelal cost At December a1,.2016 and 2015, there dareno 51gn1ﬁcant provrs:ons related
to thigitem. — : - : _ . . :

By definition, the resulting accounting estimates. are very seldom equal to thelr actual results These
-provisions are recorded utilizing the best estimate made by management. C :

17.14) Deferred income: tax (ISR), and tax on dividends:

The expense for income taxes mcludes both the current tax and deferred taxes, Tax is: recogmzed in the
statement of income, except-when it relates fo items recogmz_ed directly in-other comprehensive income or
in stockholders’ equity in which case, the tax is also recognized in other comprehensive income itemsor .
dlrectly in stockho]derb oqurty, respectlvely

Deferred ihcoine: tax (ISRJ ‘wera recorded based on th(.. Lomprehenswe method of ]1ab111tles whlch eonsmts :
of recognizing deferred taxes on all temporary differences between the book and tax- values of assets:and-.
Tliabilities to-be materialized in the future 4t the énacted or substantlally enacted tax rates in effect at the
congolidated finaneial statement date. See Note 12. S C S

Deferredincotietax assets areonly recognmed if ﬁJture tax pmfite are expet‘ted 1o be incurred agamst w}nch
temporary drfferences dan be offset. . . . . -

Deferred ncome tax assets and hablhtles from the temporary djfferences arising from the mvestments in
suhsidiaries and joint businesses are recognized, except when the Company-eontrols the reversal period for -
such temporary differences and it is likely that the temporary dtfferences wﬂl not be reverted in a Hear

Deferred income tax aré offset when there is:a legal right for:each entity o offsetcurrent tax agsets against -
current tax iabilities-and when deferred income tax-assets. and habllttleb relate to! the sare tax allthOI'ltiES -

The charge for income taxes incurred is computed. based on tax laws approved in Mexmo at the date Of the
consohdated statement of ﬁnan(:lal p051tlon o : . o

Current income taxis: made up of income: th, whrch is’ recorded under income for the yedr in whloh they :
are incurved: Thetax isbased’on taxable income: : e - L

Inorder to determme ISR1 the i 1ncome tax rate for 2016 and 2015 was 30% -
17: 15) Employee beneﬁts :
Beneflts due to termination of the Iabor relatlonehlp for causes other than restructuring (semorlty. '
premiums or voluntary separation);are recorded based onactuarial studies performed by independent: .
third, parties based on TAS 19 “Employee Benefits” utilizing the. projected. unit eredit method which

incorporates certain assumptions. The charges.to profit and Joss for the periods ended on December
31,2016 and 2015 was of Ps1,237 and Ps1,133, respectively,
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The gains and losses arising from adjustments.for experience and changes in dctuarial assumptions are
charged or credited to equity under other comprehensiveincone-din the period in which they arise:

Thecost of past services is récognized immediately in. profit-and loss.

b, .Short term benefits (wages, overtiie, holidays, and paid leaves of absence) are recognized as expenses
when servics ave provided. olCay: ud LGS AT TR -

c. Em_ployces’ profit sharing.

The Company recognizes a liability and"an expense for employees’ profit sharing based on a
-compu’tatlon that considers the tax earnings after certain adjustments The Company recogmzes a
provision when it is legally reqm_red to make the payment.

17.16) Stockholders’ equity

.Capital stock, capital resérves and retained earnings are expressed at their historical cost. The capital
reserves. consist of the legal reserve, the reserve to repurchase owi shares, and the réserve to. reflect the
effect of translating foreign cuirency.

17.17) Basic and diluted earnings per share

Basic-earnings per share were computed by dlwdmg income available to the stockholders by the weighted
average number of shares outstanding in 2016 and 2015. The number of shares outstanding for the pertods
from January 1 to December 31, 2016 and 2015 was 300 million. The basic carnings share for the year
ended as of December 31, 2016 and 2015 are expressed in.pesos. As of December 31, 2016 and 2015, there
were no o_utst_andmg 61_111t1ve instruments.

17.18) Financial reporting by segments

The segment financial information is presented in a manner that is consistént with the internal reporting
provided to the- General Directors in charge of making operational decisions, allocating’ resonrees and
assessing the performance of the operating segments.

The Company detertnines and -evaluates-the performan{:e of its airports on an individual basis, after
allocating personnel costs and other costs of services, which are ingurred by a Company’s subsidiary which
hires somé of the Company s employees. The performarice of these services is determined and assessed
separately by management. All the airports provide substantially the.same services to their ¢lients:

Note includes the financial iriformation related to the Company’s different segments, which includes the
Cancun airport and subsidiaries (Cancun), the Vlllahermosa airport . (Vlllahermosa} the Merida alrport
{Merida) and Servicios Aeroportuarios del Sureste (Servicios). The financial information of the remaining
six airports, of RH Asur, S. A. de C. V. and of the holding Company (including the investment of the
Company in is subsidiaries) Thas been grouped : and is included in the “Others” column. The elimination of
the investment of the Company in its subsuhar:es is included in the “Consolidation Adjustments” column.
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These segments are managed independently since the performance of Services is determined and :assessed. .
'sepdrdtcly by management. Resources are ass:gned to the segments based on the mgmﬁcam,e of each orie
to the Company s operatlons Transactlons among operatmg segments dre recorded at thelr fairvalue:

Note 18 Flnancml rlsk managcment

The Company 18 exposed to ﬁnanmal risks that resulifrom: changes in mterest ratés formgn exchange rates,:
‘price risk, liquidity risk and credit risk, The Company controls and maintains the treasury control furictions

related to transactions and global finaneial risks through practices approved by its Exceutive Board and

Board of Direct‘ors.

‘This note contains mformat:on regarding the Company’s-exposure to each of the aforementloned nsLs, and
the ob_]ectlves, pohc:es and procedures t0 measure and manage risk. RNy SRR

The main I'lSkS ‘to which the Company is exposed are:

18.1) *Marketrisk

18.1.1) Interest rate risk

18.1.2) Exchange rate risk"

18:1.3) Price rigk : -

18:2) ELiguidity rlsk

i8 -3) Credlt nsk credlt quahty :

18. 1) Market I'ISkS
18.1.1) Interest rate risk

‘The Company has contracted bank loans to' parhal]y finance its operations. These transactions expose the
Companyto interestrisk, with the miain exposure tothe risk of variable interest rates resultiig from‘changes
jn the market base: rates ‘(banks charge interest based on London Inter Bank Offere'd Rdte (LIBOR) plus- ;
1.85%) that are-applied to the-Cormpany’s bank loahs inaturing in 2022, :

Agof the-issuance of the-financial statemenis in 2616 and 2015, the reference rate used by the Company, -
i.e., LIBOR, has remained stable. Ifthe LIBOR rate increases or decreases by-4.13 percentage points (5.80 -

in.2015), the efféct on the statement of income would be an increase or décrease in income of approximately
Ps1,659 (Ps3,797 in'2015): The riskis considered low, based on the materiality of the possible-effect:
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18.1.2) Exchange rate risk.

The Company is exposed to minor risk for changes in the value of the Mexican Peso against the US Dollar,
Historically, a significant portion of income genérated by the Company (mainly derived from the fees
'charged to international passengers) are dengminated in US Dollars, and despite that, income is'invoiced
in Pesos. at the average exchange rate of the previous month and likewise the cash flows are collected in
Pesos. At December 31, 2016 and 2015, the Company is exposed to exchange rate risk formonetary positioin,
as shown below:

Cecember31;
20186 015
Monstary position:
Asset usD188,765 4SD. 151,534
Liabifity 218,125 _ 217,313

(USD 29,360  (USD 65.779)

At December 31, 2016 and 2015, the exchange . rate was. Ps20:6194 and Ps17.2487, respectively. Had the
currency weakened by 15% en 2016 (10%in 2015) with respect to-the U.S: dollar, the Company 'would have
had a profit (loss) on monetary position at the close in the amount of Psg1 in 2016 (Ps113 in 2015). The
portion of the monetary liability position is-offset with the asset position (mainly with respect to-the loan
granted to Aerostar Airport Holding), thus representing a significant risk for the Company. As.of March 9,
2017, the date of issuance of this report; the exchange raie was Ps19.5210.

18.1.3) Price risk

The rate regulation system applicable to- the airports of the Company imposes maximum rates for each
airport, which should not be exceeded on-an annual basis. The maximum rates are the maxinum annial
income per unit of traffic (one passenger or 100 kg of carge). If the maximum annual rate 18 exceed, the

government authorities could revoke one.or moré of the Company’s concessions.

The Company monitors and adjusts its incorne on a regular basis in order for its annual invoicing not to
exceed the maximnm rate limits.

Concentrations.

At December 41, 2016 and 2015, approximately 69.81% and 69.58%, of income, not including income from
construction services, resulted from operations at the Cancun Iniernational Airport.

18:2) Liquidity risk
Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company will not be able to meet its funiding requlrements The Compauy s
managernent has established pohcles _procedures and limits of autherity thai govern the Treasury function.

Treasury is respon51b1e for ensuring liquidity and managing the working capital to ensure payments 1o
supplicrs; debtservicing and funding 6f operating costs and expenscs,
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The following table presents the analysis of the net financial liabilities of the Company based on the period
between the date of the statement of consolidated financidl position and the maturity date. The amounts
presented in the table reflect the undiscounted cash flows, including contractual interest.

o Under-  Betiveen 3 menths Belweén 1 ‘Between 2 and
-At December 31, 2016 - -3 months and.one vedr and 2 years & years
Bank loans and intérest ‘Ps 58,336 Ps 44,332 Ps 709,307 Pg3,648,801.
Suppliers ) 11,44 - - -
Accounts. paysble and accrued expenses 475,234 - - -
Bank loans and interest Ps 44,792 Ps 44,792 Ps 251,479 Ps 8,724,172
Suppliers . 21,068 - - -
Accounts payable and accrued expenses’ 405,980 - - -

The following table shows the Company’s short term liquidity.as of:

December 31,

2018 2015
Cuirrent.assets Ps4,233,018  Ps 2,085,529
Current liabilities 593.183 508,695
SBhort term positior (quu'idity.) Ps3.639.835  Ps2478.834

18.3) Credit risk - ¢redit quality

The financial instruments. that are potentially subject to credit risks consist mainly of accounts receivable,
Income obtained. from fares charged to passengers is not gnaranteed and therefore the Company faces the
‘risk of not being able to collect the full amounts invoiced in the event of insolvency of its clients, which are
the airlines.

In recent years, some airlines have reported substantial losses, and the income resulting from fares imposed
to passengers coming from the main client airlines are not all graranteed through bonds or other types of
guarantees. Therefore, in the event of insolvency of any of the airlines; the Company would have no
certainty of recovering the total sum of amounts invoiced tothe airlines for passenger fees. In August 2010,
Grupo ‘Mexicana filed. for bankruptcy. Grupo Mexicana owes _’[1_1_e Company' Ps128 million pesos for
passenger fees. As a result of Grupo Mexicana's bankruptey, the Company has increased its reserve for,
uncollectable accounts by Ps128 million pesos. The Company has determined that it may not be able to-
collect that amount.

The Company operates under three methods to collect from Airlines:
a} Credit, mainly offered to airlines with which there is a history of frequent and stable flights, b) Advances,

from. a1r11nes with reasonably stable flights or that are in the exploratlon stage of routes or destmatlons, and.
c) Cash, mainly offered. for Charter flights and airlines with new flights.
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AEROPUERTOS DEL SURESTE

Annual Report of the Audit and Corporate Practices Committee
to the Board of Directors of
Grupo Acroportuario del Sureste, S.A.B. de C.V.

In accordance with the provisions of Articles 42 and 43 of the Mexican Stock Market Law and the
Regulations of the Audit Committee, I hereby present my report of the activities carried out during the
year ending the 31™ of December 2016. In the performance of our duties, we adhered to the
recommendations set forth in the Code of Best Business Practice and, as the Company is registered on
the stock markets of the United States of America, the provisions contained in the Sarbanes-Oxley Act.
We held sessions on at least a quarterly basis and, according to an established work programme, carried
out the activities described below:

RISK ASSESSMENT

We periodically assessed the effectiveness of the Risk Management System established to detect,
measure, record. evaluate. and control risks in the Group. and implemented follow-up procedures that
ensure that the system functions efficiently. The Risk Management System was assessed to be
sufficient.

In conjunction with Management and the External and Internal Auditors, we reviewed the critical risk
factors that might affect the Group’s operations or assets. It was determined that such risk factors have
been appropriately identified, assessed. and managed.

INTERNAL CONTROL

We verified that the Management, in compliance with its responsibilities and on the basis of the
Group’s risk assessment, has established the necessary processes for the implementation and
enforcement of an appropriate system of internal controls. Additionally, we followed up on the
comments and observations made in relation thereto by both External and Internal Auditors. in the
performance of their duties.

We endorsed the steps taken by the Company to comply with Section 404 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act
relating to the self-assessment of internal controls carried out by the Company, and which it has the
obligation to report on for the year 2016. During this process, we followed up on the preventive and
corrective measures implemented with regard to internal-control aspects that require improvement.

EXTERNAL AUDITING

We issued a recommendation to the Board of Directors for the engagement of the Group’s External
Auditors for the year 2016. In order to do so. we first checked that the firm was independent and
complied with the requirements set forth in the law. We analysed the External Auditors’ approach and
work programme together with them. as well as their coordination with the Internal Auditing
Department.

| of 4
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We maintained constant, direct communication with the External Auditors to remain apprised of the
progress made in their activities and the observations they had. and we took due note of their comments
regarding quarterly and annual financial statements. We were informed of their conclusions and reports
regarding the annual financial statements and we followed up on the implementation of the
observations and recommendations they made in the performance of their duties.

We authorised the fees paid to the External Auditors for auditing services and other permissible
services, and ensured that the latter did not interfere with the firm’s independence from the Group.

We assessed the services provided by the External Auditors in the previous year, taking into account
the opinions of Management, and we began the performance-assessment process for the year 2016.

INTERNAL AUDITING

In order to ensure independence and objectivity, the Internal Auditing Department reports functionally
to the Audit Committee. Below is a description of the activities we carried out:

1. At the appropriate time. we reviewed and approved the Department’s annual work programme
and budget. To prepare the work programme, the Internal Auditor participated in the process of
identifying risks and establishing and testing the controls required for compliance with the Sarbanes-
Oxley Act. Consequently, we also approved the annual budget and functional structure of the
department.

2. We received regular reports of progress made on the approved work programme, as well as
deviations from the programme and the factors that caused them.

3. We followed up on the observations and suggestions made by the Internal Auditor and their
implementation.

4. We ensured that an annual training plan was in place.

5 We began the assessment process for the Internal Auditing Department for the year 2016.

FINANCIAL INFORMATION, ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND THIRD-PARTY REPORTS

In conjunction with the persons responsible for their preparation, we reviewed the Company’s quarterly
and annual financial statements and issued recommendations to the Board of Directors for them to be
approved for publication. As part of this process, we took into account the opinion and observations of
the External Auditors and we verified that the accounting and reporting criteria and policies used by
Management in the preparation of financial information were adequate and sufficient and were applied
on a consistent basis in comparison with the previous year. Consequently, the information presented by
Management reasonably reflects the Company’s financial situation, operating results and changes in
financial standing for the year ending the 31" of December 2016.
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We also reviewed the quarterly and annual reports prepared by Management for presentation to
stockholders, authorities, and the general public, and we checked that these were prepared according to
international accounting standards, using the same accounting criteria as those used for the annual
statements. As part of our inspection, we were satistied that an integral process exists, which provides a
reasonable degree of security regarding the content of financial reports. To conclude, we recommended
that the Board approve the reports for publication.

Our reviews included all reports and other financial information required by regulatory bodies in
Mexico and the United States of America.

We reviewed and recommended that the Board of Directors approve changes to the Group’s accounting
policies.

COMPLIANCE WITH REGULATIONS, LEGAL ASPECTS AND CONTINGENCIES

We confirmed the existence and reliability of the controls established by the Company to ensure
compliance with the different legal provisions that it is subject to, and ensured that they were
adequately disclosed in financial reports.

We periodically reviewed the different fiscal, legal. and labour contingencies that exist in the
Company, we verified the effectiveness of the procedure established to identify and follow up on them,
and we oversaw the appropriate registration and disclosure thereof.

CODE OF ETHICS

With the support of the Internal Auditing Department, we verified compliance by the Company’s staff
with the Code of Ethics in place in the Group. We also checked that appropriate processes existed for it
to be updated and communicated to staff, and that the corresponding penalties were applied in those
cases where violations of the Code were detected.

We reviewed the reports received via the system established by the Company for this purpose, and
ensured that they were followed up on in an appropriate and timely fashion.

RELATED-PARTY TRANSACTIONS

We verified that transactions with related parties were the result of the Company’s business
requirements, were performed at market values and were clearly disclosed in financial statements. For
this, we received support from the Internal Auditing Department.

ASSESSMENT AND COMPENSATION OF RELEVANT EXECUTIVES

The Board of Directors has established a Nominations and Compensations Committee responsible for.
among other things, submitting proposals to the Board of Directors regarding the appointment,
assessment and total annual compensation of the Chief Executive Officer and other relevant executives
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in the Company. The Committee was duly informed of the levels of compensation proposed for the
year 2016, which it ratified.

ADMINISTRATIVE ASPECTS

Meetings were held between the Committee and Management in order for us to keep abreast of
developments and significant or unusual activities or events within the Company. We also met with the
External and Internal Auditors to comment on the progress of their activities and any limitations that
they may have had, and to facilitate any private communications they may have wished to have had
with the Committee.

When considered advantageous. we requested the support and opinions of independent experts. We
have had no knowledge of any possible significant violations of operating policies, the system of
internal controls or accounting policy.

We held executive sessions with the exclusive participation of the Committee members, during which
we established agreements and recommendations for Management.

Our reviews included the reports and other financial information required by regulatory bodies in
Mexico and the United States of America.

The Chairman of the Audit Committee reported on activities carried out to the Board of Directors.

We verified compliance by the Committee’s financial expert with the requirements in terms of
education and professional experience, and by all members of the Committee with the requirements in
terms of independence. as stipulated in the applicable regulations.

The activities we carried out were duly documented in minutes prepared for each of the five meetings
we held, which were reviewed and approved in a timely fashion by the members of the Committee.

Sincerely

7L

21" February 2017 Ricafdo Guajardo Touché
Chairman of the Audit Committee
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[CONVENIENCE TRANSLATION]

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
Report on Review of Taxpayer’s Fiscal Situation

To the Board of Directors and the Shareholders of Grupo Aeroportuario del Sureste, S.A.B. de C.V.
To the Ministry of Finance and Public Credit

To the Tax Administration Service (Servicio de Administracion Tributaria or SAT)

To the Major Taxpayers Department

1. | am issuing this report in relation to the audit | have carried out in accordance with International Auditing
Regulations (NIAs) of the financial statements prepared by the management of Grupo Aeroportuario del
Sureste, S.A.B. de C.V.,, as required under Article 32-A of the Federal Tax Code (Cddigo Fiscal de la Federacién
or CFF); Article 58, Sections I, IV and V, of the Regulations of the CFF (Reglamento del CFF or RCFF); Rules
2.13.7 and 2.19.5 of the Miscellaneous Tax Resolution for 2016 (Resolucién Misceldnea Fiscal or RMF); and the
instructions for data calculations and characteristics and guidance formats for the presentation of reports on
audited financial statements for tax purposes contained in Appendix 16 of the RMF for 2016.

Based on the audit | performed, | issued an audit report with unqualified opinion, dated the 22" of July 2016.

2. Exclusively with reference to the matters mentioned in this Section 2, | hereby provide a sworn statement, in
accordance with Article 52, Section I, of the CFF; Articles 57 and 58, Section lll, of the RCFF; and Rule 2.19.6 of
the RMF for 2015, to the effect that:

a. In relation to the audit performed in accordance with NIAs of the financial statements of Grupo
Aeroportuario del Sureste, S.A.B. de C.V. (the Company) for the year ending the 31st of December 2015,
and pursuant to the preceding sections, | have issued my opinion with no qualifications that affect the
fiscal situation of the taxpayer.

b. As part of my audit, as described in the preceding sections, | reviewed additional information and
documentation prepared by and under the responsibility of the Company, in accordance with Article 32-A
of the CFF; Article 58, Sections I, IV and V, of the RCFF; Rules 2.13.7 and 2.19.5 of the RMF for 2016; and
the instructions for data calculations and characteristics and guidance formats for the presentation of
reports on audited financial statements for tax purposes contained in Appendix 16 of the RMF, which has
been presented via the Tax Report Presentation System 2015 (SIPRED) over the Internet to the SAT. |
audited this information and documentation using selective testing, according to the applicable auditing
procedures under the circumstances, and with the necessary scope to be able to express my opinion on
the financial statements as a whole, as per NIAs. This information is attached for the analysis and
exclusive use of the Major Taxpayers Department. On the basis of my audit, | hereby state the following:

i.  As part of the selective testing carried out in compliance with the NIAs, | reviewed the fiscal situation
of the taxpayer, as defined in Article 58, Section V, of the RCFF; and Rules 2.19.9 and 2.19.10, as well
as Section XVI of Rule 2.19.6, of the RMF, for the period covered by the audited financial statements.
Within the scope of the selective testing | performed, | ascertained with a reasonable degree of
security that the goods and services acquired or provided for use or usufruct by the Company during
the year were received, issued or rendered, respectively. In accordance with Section Il of Rule 2.19.6
of the RMF, the procedures | applied did not include reviews of compliance with customs or external-
trade provisions.



Vi.

Vii.

viii.

My audit documentation contains evidence of the auditing procedures applied for each item
sampled, which support the conclusions obtained.

On the basis of selective testing and in accordance with NIAs, | verified the calculation and payment
of the federal taxes incurred during the period, which are included on the list of contributions
payable by the taxpayer as direct taxes or as a result of taxes withheld.

Due to the fact that the company has no employees, no employer contributions to the Mexican
Social Security Institute (Instituto Mexicano del Seguro Social or IMSS) are payable as a result of
salaries and wages.

In accordance with their nature and the application methods used in previous years, as applicable, |
also verified the concepts and sums contained in the following appendices:

e Reconciliation between accounting and tax results for the purpose of calculating income tax
(Impuesto Sobre la Renta or ISR), and

e  Reconciliation between the revenues audited according to the profit and loss statement, taxable
revenues for the purposes of ISR, and the total resulting from all activities for the purposes of
value-added tax (Impuesto al Valor Agregado or IVA) of all definitive monthly payments made
during 2015.

During the period, | was not made aware of the presentation by the taxpayer of any complementary
tax returns that modified the information submitted in previous periods, or resulted from tax
differences during the period under audit.

Due to the fact that the company has no employees, worker profit shares were not calculated or
paid.

Using selective testing, | reviewed the sums of the accounts indicated in the appendices on the
comparative analysis of expense sub-accounts and on the comparative analysis of integral-financing-
results sub-accounts, and reconciled, when applicable: a) differences with base financial statements
arising from reclassification for presentation, and b) the calculation of deductible and non-deductible
sums for the purposes of ISR.

During the year ending the 31* of December 2015, as far as | am aware, the Company was not
subject to any resolutions by jurisdictional or fiscal authorities, and did not benefit from tax
exemptions, subsidies or credits.

| have performed a review of the fiscal stimuli applied, exemptions, subsidies and tax credits, as well
as the application of the resolutions obtained from tax or jurisdictional authorities, as disclosed in the
statement made by the taxpayer’s legal representative.

During the period, the Company did not have any joint liability for withholding taxes as a result of
any sale of shares carried out by parties resident abroad.

| reviewed foreign-currency profits and losses resulting for exchange-rate fluctuations, on the basis of
selective testing. It was not practical to determine the percentage scope of the review of exchange-
rate fluctuations, but | performed a review of exchange-rate-fluctuation results and examined the
exchange rates applied on the dates of transaction, payment and collection, and at yearend.

The sums of the transactions carried out by the Company with its main related parties during the
year ending the 31°' of December 2015 are stated in Note 7 of the financial statements, attached as



the appendix “Notes to the Financial Statements” in SIPRED. The transactions with related parties
carried out during the period are stated in the appendix “Transactions with Related Parties” in
SIPRED.

xi. As part of my random testing, | reviewed compliance with the obligations relating to transactions
with related parties, as required under the following provisions: Articles 11 and 27, Section XIlI, 28,
Sections XVII, paragraph four, point b), XVIII, XXVII, XXIX and XXXI, and 76, Sections IX, X and Xl of the
Income Tax Law.

xii. During the period ending 31* December 2015, the Company disclosed information in the General
Information Appendix of the Tax Report Presentation System relating to the application of certain
criteria different to those that may have been published by the tax authorities in Subsection h) of
Section | of Article 33 of the CFF in force as of the 31* of December 2015. In the appendix in
question, the taxpayer stated that said criteria had not been applied during the period ending 31
December 2015.

xiii. As part of my selective testing, | reviewed the information disclosed by the taxpayer in the
informative representations presented in the following appendices of the Multiple Informative
Statement, without observing any omissions therein:

e Appendix 4 “Information on Residents Abroad”.

e Appendix 2 “Information on Payment and Withholding of ISR, IVA and IEPS”.

e Appendix 4 “Information on Residents Abroad”, with reference to taxes withheld from parties
resident abroad.

Other Matters

3. My responses in relation to the tax diagnosis and transfer pricing questionnaires that are included in the
information in SIPRED are based on the results of my audit of the base financial statements of Grupo
Aeroportuario del Sureste, S.A.B. de C.V. as of the 31* of December 2015 and for the year leading up to that
date, taken as a whole, which was performed according to NIAs. Consequently, the responses that indicate
compliance with tax regulations by the taxpayer are based on: a) the results of the audit that | performed on
the basis of NIAs, or b) the fact that during the audit | performed in accordance with NIAs, | reviewed and did
not detect any instances of non-compliance on the part of the taxpayer with its fiscal obligations.

Some of the responses to questions in the tax diagnosis questionnaire and the transfer pricing questionnaire
were left blank, due to the fact that: 1) they are not applicable to the Company, 2) there is no possible answer,
or 3) the information was not reviewed as it did not fall under the scope of my audit, which does not
constitute non-compliance with tax provisions.

4. Regarding the responses that the Company has provided to the tax diagnosis and transfer pricing
guestionnaires included in the appendices “General Information” and “Taxpayer Information on Transactions
with Related Parties”, respectively, which form part of the information included in SPIRED, | have reviewed
these responses and verified that they are consistent with the results of the audit | performed in accordance
with NIAs.

Consequently, the responses that indicate compliance with tax obligations by the taxpayer are supported by
the fact that during the audit | performed, | reviewed and detected no instances of noncompliance with the
tax obligations referred to in the questionnaires.

Certain questions require information that is not part of the base financial statements, and consequently the
responses were provided by the taxpayer and do not fall under the scope of my audit.



5. As of the 31* of December 2015, no material differences were identified in the contribution obligations of the
taxpayer, either in the form of direct taxes or taxes withheld.

[signature]

Antonio Nivén Trejo

Registration Number 18382
Federal Tax Auditing Department
Mexico City, 22" July 2016
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Grupo Aeroportuario del Sureste, S.A.B. de C.V.
Proposal to increase legal reserve

Under Mexican law, ASUR and each of its subsidiaries are required to set aside a minimum
of 5% of net annual profits to increase the legal reserve until it reaches the equivalent of
20% of the outstanding capital stock (historical) of the company in question. Mexican
companies may only pay dividends from retained earnings after the legal reserve has been
set aside.

Consequently, in 2016 ASUR will have to increase the legal reserve by Ps. $181,868,397.00
(One hundred eighty-one million, eight hundred and sixty-eight thousand, three hundred
and ninety-seven pesos and zero cents, Mexican legal tender), with the corresponding
deduction from accumulated retained earnings from 2016.

It should be noted that this proposal has been approved by the Company’s Strategic
Partner, the Company’s Operations Committee and the Company’s Board of Directors.

* % k% ok ok

Fernando Chico Pardo
Chairman of the Board of Directors
March 2017
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Grupo Aeroportuario del Sureste, S.A.B. de C.V.
Proposal to pay an ordinary dividend in cash from accumulated retained
earnings

ASUR’s management proposal for the distribution of accumulated retained earnings as of
yearend 2016 is to pay a dividend to the Company shareholders in the amount of Ps. $6.16
per share (six pesos and sixteen cents, Mexican legal tender).

It should be noted that this proposal has been approved by the Company’s Strategic
Partner, the Company’s Operations Committee and the Company’s Board of Directors.

* % k% Kk ok

Fernando Chico Pardo
Chairman of the Board of Directors
March 2017
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Grupo Aeroportuario del Sureste, S.A.B. de C.V.
Proposal of maximum amount that may be used by the Company to
repurchase its shares in 2017

ASUR’s management proposal for the maximum amount that may be used by the
Company to repurchase its own shares in 2017, in order to support liquidity in the market,
is Ps. $1,607,499,533.00 (one billion, six hundred and seven million, four hundred and
ninety-nine thousand, five hundred and thirty-three pesos and zero cents, Mexican legal
tender).

It should be noted that this proposal has been approved by the Company’s Strategic
Partner, the Company’s Operations Committee and the Company’s Board of Directors.

* % % % %
Fernando Chico Pardo

Chairman of the Board of Directors
March 2017
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Grupo Aeroportuario del Sureste, S.A.B. de C.V.
Proposal for the ratification of the administration by the Company’s Board of
Directors and Chief Executive Officer during the fiscal year of 2016

It is proposed that the shareholders ratify the administration of the Company by the Board
of Directors and the Chief Executive Officer during the fiscal year of 2016.
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Grupo Aeroportuario del Sureste, S.A.B. de C.V.
Proposal for composition of the Board of Directors

The shareholders are hereby informed that the Company’s Nominations and Compensations Committee
has proposed the ratification in their positions of all members of the Board of Directors.

Consequently, the ratification of the following persons in their positions on the Board of Directors of
Grupo Aeroportuario del Sureste, S.A.B. de C.V.is proposed:

lIl. b) i.

Fernando Chico Pardo — Chairman Ratification in position

(Alternate: Federico Chdvez Pedn Mijares) | Appointed by ITA and ratified by the Nominations
and Compensations Committee to represent BB-
series shareholders

Fernando Chico Pardo

Mr. Fernando Chico Pardo was appointed Chairman of ASUR’s Board of Directors in April 2005, and
has acted as CEO of the company since January 2007. Mr. Chico Pardo was appointed to the Board
of ASUR by ITA, the Company’s Strategic Partner, and represents the BB series of shares. He is the
founder and President of the venture capitalist enterprise Promecap, S.C. Previously, Mr. Chico
Pardo has been partner and Acting CEO of the banking institution Grupo Financiero Inbursa, S.A. de
C.V. (Mexico); partner and Acting CEO of stockbrokers Acciones e Inversora Bursdtil, S.A. de C.V.
(Mexico); founder and Director of stockbrokers Acciones y Asesoria Bursdtil, S.A. de C.V. (Mexico);
Director of Metals Procurement at Salomon Brothers (New York); Latin America Representative for
Mocatta Metals Corporation; and Mexico Representative for Standard Chartered Bank (London).
Mr. Chico Pardo has also been on the Boards of Directors of Grupo Financiero Inbursa, Condumex,
Grupo Carso, Sanborns Hermanos, Sears Roebuck de México and Grupo Posadas de México.

Federico Chdvez Peon Mijares

Mr. Chdvez Pedn Mijares is the alternate member for Mr. Fernando Chico Pardo on our Board of
Directors. He is currently the Managing Partner at Promecap S.A. de C.V. Prior to joining Promecap
at its foundation in 1997, Mr. Chdvez Pedn Mijares acted as Chief Risk Officer at Banco Santander
Mexicano. From 1987 to 1996 he held several positions in the corporate banking division at Grupo
Financiero Inverméxico, reaching the position of Divisional Director of Corporate Banking and
Credit. He has also been on the board of directors of several other companies, including Grupo
Azucarero México and Unifin Arrendadora.



l1l. b) ii.

José Antonio Pérez Antén
(Alternate: Luis Fernando Lozano Bonfil)

Ratification in position
Appointed by ITA and ratified by the Nominations

and Compensations Committee to represent BB-
series shareholders

José Antonio Pérez Anton

Mr. Pérez Anton has been the Chief Executive Officer of Grupo ADO since 2006. He has been a
member of that company’s Board of Directors since 2005 and has worked for the Group since 1996.
Mr. Pérez Anton is also currently the Vice President of CANAPAT (Mexico’s National Chamber of
Intercity and Tourism Transportation), and is a Councillor at ITl (Intermodal Transportation
Institute, based in Denver). He is also a member of the CCE (Mexico’s Business Coordination Board)
and of the Mexican Business Council.

Luis Fernando Lozano Bonfil

Mr. Lozano Bonfil has been the Business Development Director of Grupo ADO since 2007.
Previously he served as the Treasurer of the Group. Mr. Lozano Bonfil also serves as either member
of the Board of Directors or sole administrator of several affiliated companies of Grupo ADO. He is
member of IMEF (Mexican Institute of Finance Executives). He has been working for the Group
since 2000.

1. b) iii.

Luis Chico Pardo Ratification in position

Appointed by Fernando Chico Pardo in his capacity
as holder of a stake of more than 10% (ten percent)
in the B-series shares and ratified by the
Nominations and Compensations Committee

Luis Chico Pardo

Mr. Luis Chico Pardo has been a member of our Board of Directors since April 2008. Mr. Luis Chico
Pardo has held positions as an Economist at the Bank of Mexico, as the Manager of the
International Division at the Bank of Mexico, as the General Coordinator of the Credit Department
at the Mexican Ministry of Finance, as Chief Executive Officer of Banco Mexicano, as Executive
Vice-President of Banco Mexicano Somex, and as Chief Executive Officer of Banco B.C.H. He is
currently a member of the board of directors of the venture capital investment firm Promecap.



lIl. b) iv.

Aurelio Pérez Alonso Ratification in position

Appointed by Grupo ADO, S.A. de C.V. in its
capacity as holder of a stake of more than 10% (ten
percent) in the B-series shares and ratified by the
Nominations and Compensations Committee

Aurelio Pérez Alonso

Mr. Pérez Alonso has been the Deputy Chief Executive Officer of Grupo ADO since 2006, and has
been a member of that company’s Board of Directors since 2005. Before joining the Group in 1998,
Mr. Pérez Alonso was a consultant for Arthur Andersen. Currently he is also a member of the Board
of Directors of CANAPAT (Mexico’s National Chamber of Intercity and Tourism Transportation).

l1l. b) v.

\ Rasmus Christiansen | Ratification in position |

Rasmus Christiansen

Mr. Christiansen has been a member of our Board of Directors since April 2007. Mr. Christiansen
has previously served as Chief Executive Officer of Copenhagen Airports International A/S, as well
as Vice President of Copenhagen Airports International A/S, Director, Development & Acquisitions
of Copenhagen Airports International A/S, Director of an import/export company in Hungary, Vice
President of Dolce International, International Hotel Development & Operations, Chief Executive
Officer of Scanticon Conference Center, Aarhus and Director of Sales of Scanticon Conference
Center, Aarhus.

I1l. b) vi.

\ Francisco Garza Zambrano | Ratification in position |

Francisco Garza Zambrano

Mr. Garza is an independent member of our Board of Directors and he has served as President of
Cementos Mexicanos (CEMEX) for Mexico, the United States, and Central and South America and
the Caribbean. He is currently on the boards of directors of Autldn, S.A.B. de C.V., CYDSA, S.A.B. de
C.V., ESCALA, Fomento Empresarial Inmobiliario S.A. de C.V., IDEl: Internacional de Inversiones,
S.A.P.l. de C.V., MFM OPM SAPI de C.V. SOFOM ENR, Mitsui de México, S. de R.L. de C.V. and
Xignux, S.A. de C.V. He also chairs the Monterrey Regional Board of the Bank of Mexico, Ciudad de
los Nifios de Monterrey, A.B.P., Club Industrial A.C., and Sociedad Nacional de Crédito (NAFINSA).



1. b) vii.

\ Ricardo Guajardo Touché | Ratification in position |

Ricardo Guajardo Touché

Mr. Guajardo is an independent member of our board of directors. He was President of Grupo
Financiero BBVA Bancomer, S.A. from 2000 to 2004, President and General Director of Grupo
Financiero BBVA Bancomer, S.A. from 1991 to 2000 and General Director of Grupo Vamsa from
1989. He is presently a member of the board of directors of Grupo Bimbo and Almacenes Coppel,
and has served on the board of directors of Instituto Tecnologico y de Estudios Superiores de
Monterrey (ITESM), Fomento Economico Mexicano (FEMSA), Grupo Valores de Monterrey
(VAMSA), Transportacion Maritima Mexicana (TMM), Alfa and El Puerto de Liverpool.

I11. b) viii.

\ Guillermo Ortiz Martinez | Ratification in position |

Guillermo Ortiz Martinez

Mr. Ortiz is an independent member of our Board of Directors. He has been the Chairman of the
Board of Directors of Grupo Financiero Banorte. Previously, he was Governor of the Bank of Mexico
for two terms, from 1998 to 2003, and from 2004 to 2009. From 1994 to 1997, he was Mexico’s
Public Finance Minister. Mr. Ortiz was the Deputy Public Finance Minister from 1988 to 1994. Prior
to that, between 1984 and 1988, he occupied the post of Executive Director of the International
Monetary Fund (IMF). From 1977 to 1984, he occupied positions as Economist, Deputy Manager
and Manager at the Bank of Mexico’s Department of Economic Research. Mr. Ortiz entered public
service with the federal government as an Economist at the Planning and Budgeting Ministry.
During 2009 he was employed as Chairman of the Bank for International Settlements based in
Basel, Switzerland.

lIl. b) ix.

\ Roberto Servitje Sendra | Ratification in position |

Roberto Servitje Sendra

Mr. Servitje is an independent member of our Board of Directors. He has acted as the Deputy Chief
Executive Officer of Grupo Bimbo (1969), as well as the company’s Chief Executive Officer (1978)
and Executive President (1990). He is currently Chairman of Grupo Bimbo’s board of directors (since
1994). He is also currently a member of the board of directors of FEMSA, as well as of the advisory
boards of Chrysler Mexico, Grupo Altex, the School of Banking and Commerce and the Hermann
International Memorial.



ASUR

AEROPUERTOS DEL SURESTE

Iltem Il ¢)

Proposal for appointment or ratification, as applicable, of the
Chairperson of the Audit Committee




Grupo Aeroportuario del Sureste, S.A.B. de C.V.
Proposal for Chairperson of the Audit Committee

i c)i.

It is hereby proposed that Mr. Ricardo Guajardo Touché should be ratified in his position as Chairperson
of the Audit Committee of Grupo Aeroportuario del Sureste, S.A.B. de C.V.

Ricardo Guajardo Touché

Mr. Guajardo is an independent member of our board of directors, and has been the Chairperson of
the Company’s Audit Committee since it was established in 2002. He was President of Grupo
Financiero BBVA Bancomer, S.A. from 2000 to 2004, President and General Director of Grupo
Financiero BBVA Bancomer, S.A. from 1991 to 2000 and General Director of Grupo Vamsa from
1989. He is presently a member of the board of directors of Grupo Bimbo and Almacenes Coppel,
and has served on the board of directors of Instituto Tecnologico y de Estudios Superiores de
Monterrey (ITESM), Fomento Economico Mexicano (FEMSA), Grupo Valores de Monterrey
(VAMSA), Transportacion Maritima Mexicana (TMM), Alfa and El Puerto de Liverpool.



ASUR

AEROPUERTOS DEL SURESTE

Iltem 11l d)

Proposal for appointment or ratification, as applicable, of the
persons who serve or will serve on the Nominations and
Compensations Committee of the Company




Grupo Aeroportuario del Sureste, S.A.B. de C.V.
Proposal for composition of the Nominations and Compensations Committee

The ratification of the current members of the Nominations and Compensations Committee of Grupo
Aeroportuario del Sureste, S.A.B. de C.V. in their positions on said Committee is hereby proposed:

. d) i.
Fernando Chico Pardo — Chairman Ratification in position
José Antonio Pérez Antdén Ratification in position
Roberto Servitje Sendra Ratification in position

For biographical information regarding the members of the Nominations and Compensations Committee,
please see point Il b) above.



ASUR

AEROPUERTOS DEL SURESTE

Item Il e)

Proposal for determination of corresponding compensations




Proposal for compensation payable to members of the Company’s Board of Directors
and Committees

In accordance with the resolution passed by the Nominations and Compensations Committee at the
session held on the 2" of March 2017, the following increases in the sums payable to the members of the
Company’s Board of Directors and Committees are hereby proposed, and as of the date of this
shareholders’ meeting said persons should therefore receive the following net compensation for each

Grupo Aeroportuario del Sureste, S.A.B. de C.V.

session attended:

. e) i.

Il e) ii.

1. d) iii.

Il e) iv.

ll. e) v.

Body: Proposed fee per session
attended
Board of Directors MXN $55,000

(fifty-five thousand pesos)

Body: Proposed fee per session
attended
Operations Committee MXN $55,000

(fifty-five thousand pesos)

Body: Proposed fee per session
attended
Nominations & Compensations Committee MXN $55,000

(fifty-five thousand pesos)

Body: Proposed fee per session
attended
Audit Committee MXN $77,000

(seventy-seven thousand pesos)

Body: Proposed fee per session
attended
Acquisitions & Contracts Committee MXN $17,000

(seventeen thousand pesos)




ASUR

AEROPUERTOS DEL SURESTE

Item IV

Proposal for designation of delegates to enact the resolutions
of the Ordinary Annual General Meeting of the shareholders of
Grupo Aeroportuario del Sureste, S.A.B. de C.V.




Grupo Aeroportuario del Sureste, S.A.B. de C.V.

It is hereby proposed that the following delegates be designated to enact any and all of the resolutions
passed at the Annual General Meeting of the Shareholders of Grupo Aeroportuario del Sureste, S.A.B. de
C.V. held on the 26" of April 2017:

IV a)

Claudio R. Gongora Morales
Mr Géngora is the Chief Legal Counsel of Grupo Aeroportuario del Sureste, S.A.B. de C.V. He has
worked for the company for more than 14 years.

IV b)

Rafael Robles Miaja
Mr Robles is a partner at the law firm Robles Miaja Abogados, S.C. He has been the non-member
Secretary of the Board of Directors of Grupo Aeroportuario del Sureste, S.A.B. de C.V. since 2007.

IV c)

Ana Maria Poblanno Chanona

Ms Poblanno was previously a partner at the law firm Santamarina y Steta, S.C. She has been the
non-member Deputy Secretary of the Board of Directors of Grupo Aeroportuario del Sureste,
S.A.B. de C.V. since 2000.





